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Our Vision is to be the most innovative, green
maritime hub in the world by 2030.
rTC

To be the most customer focused, cost effective
and highly efficient provider of value driven

cruise, cargo services and related property
development services while providing
satisfactory benefits to stakeholders, including
customers and employees.

v AT [T T AT O AT
AN AV LIYLE. | £ 1 -3 L

Barbados Port Inc. has included in this Annual
Report, all information necessary to enable

an informed assessment of its activities and
for comparison to the Statement of Corporate
Intent and the Annual Plan for the year ended
March 31, 2021.
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The Port of Biidge%wn is an award-winning,
full service, international trade seaport

located in Barbados and managed by
Barbados Port Inc. ("BPI” or “the Company”).

It is a small port, but more important than

its size is the diversity of its portfolio. All

major cruise lines have chosen the Port of
Bridgetown as a port of call and from among
them. an impressive listing have chosen
Barbados for homeporting operations.
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Chairman’s
Review

March 2021 marked one year since the world
as we knew it changed forever. Schools and
businesses closed with o hopeful message of
‘see you in two weeks”, based on the official
guidance at the time that we needed "15 days
to slow the spread of COVID-13"
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We can also

count among

BPI’s significant
achievements in
the last year, the
enhancement of
border security with
the upgrade of the
Command Centre.

Cne of tne major goals for us is not just 1o survive
COVID-18 put tc emerge & more resil’'ent, future
fccused organizaiicn. We made remendous
strices toward tnis goat this year, by addressing
capacity consirainis and cnallenges trrough tne
enhancament of orocuctivity ana efficiency, ine
cevelcoment of digital sclutions and the agpplicaticn
of new green tecnnology.

I addition o the develcoment of tne Maritime
Single Window, BPI created an elecironic gayrment
olatform and an electronic apociniment sysiem, ine
latter of wnich seeks Lo ensure carge is crecessed
and deliverec and that exports are facilitates in

an efficient and timely manner. The acoointment
system furiner alicws for joint cargo insoecticns

o e underiaken oy ine Customs, Bori Health
autnorities and otner regulatory agencies, there n
reducing time spent in racilitating clearance.

We ¢an alse count amerg BP!'s significant
achievements in tne last year, the enhancement of
oorder securitly witn tne uograde of the Command
Centre. This not enly \ncreasad monitoring
capability, but also facilitated increased incident
command and risk management interoperaoilily,
and informaticn sharing opooriunities across law
enforcement entities. The Royal Baroados Police
Force {(RBPF)} Special Brancn and Police Technology
Unt inspected and approved tne Command Centre
and indicated a willingness to provide additional
personnel to support tripartite agency law
enforcement ooeraticns

We are oleased to repori that 82% of our mission
critical deliverables were e'ther comoleted or in
orogress at the end of the reporting period.

BP''s performanrce, amicst this year's exienuaiing
circumsiances, were recogn sed regonally when we
captured tne 2020 NovaPaort Cug for Most Imgroved
Port Performance, emerging ine winner ameng nine
regioral ccmgeting coris. The award was anncunced
during tne 23rd Annual General Meeting of tne Bort
Management Asscciation of ;ne Cariboean I_P\AAC_‘,
neld virtially this year, on November 24 and 25, 202C
F'n's accomuolisnment not cnily validates tre progress
we Fave made during the ozst year \n effecting
initiatives aimed aL ennarc ng cur gerformance

and effic ency out aso certfies the efforis mace

in imeroving product vity anc management of
resources [o maximize revenues.

In line witn efforts to ersure tne mghest standards
cf einics anc orofessienalism, BRI initated tne
orecess of formalising 11s corperaie governance
struciure ic improve investor cenfidence, reduce

ne cost of cecital and increase transcarercy. Draft
copes of tne Cede cf Business Conduct anc £inics,
Corgorate Covernance Policy anc Internal Audit
Charter were deve ooed ang submitted (o the
Board for approval. Addit onally, charters for Board
commiitees are being deve oped




BPlin the last quarter of 2020 also initiated a
corporate rebrand. The current oranding, we
oelieve, is aged and does not refiect tne Comgcany's
evolution from 2 1960s Port Au:hori:y 0 the
modern, commercial state-ownec enterorise that
itis. It also does not gair well with BPl's bold intent
as noted in cur Visicn statement— (0 be the most
innovative green maritime nub in the world oy
2030. BPl on May 6, 2021 will te celebrating the
60th anniversary of the official coening of tne Port
of Bridgetown. We celieve this occasion will be the
most cocoriune to unveit our rejuvenaied oranging
Tne new coroorate identity will better align witn the
Vision, cetter comgolement cur ousiness strategy,
and celier communicate aur siraiegic mnent.

Througnout the course of this most rying year,
our Werk nas ceen cuoyed Dy suopoert from
organizations and individuals whe rave gartnerea
with us. We convey cur sincerest acprecistion ic

The Honourable Mia Mottley, Q.C, M.P,, Pnime Minister
of Barbados

The Government and People of Barbados

The Honourable Kirk Humphrey, M.P., Minister of
Maritime Atfairs and the Blue Economy
Management and staff of Barbados Port Inc.
Shipping Association of Barbados

Barbados Workers' Union

Barbados Tourism Marketing Inc.

Barbados Tourism Investment Inc.

Barbados Customs Brokers and Clerks Association
Bridgetown Cruise Terminai Inc.

Town and Country Development Pianning Office
Coastal Zone Management Unit

Customs and Excise Department

Royal Barbados Police Force
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Immigration Department

Ministry of Maritime Affairs and the Blue Economy
Ministry of Tourism and International Transport
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade

Ministry of Small Business, Entrepreneurship and
Commerce

Ministry of Finance, Economic Affairs and Investment
Ministry of Health and Wellness

Ministry of Agriculture and Food Security

Ministry of Transport, Works and Maintenance

Peter Odle
Chnarman
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Sustainapillity.

We prioritise the safety and well-being of
our people and environment.
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Financial
Performance
Review

On April 30, 2020, Barbados Port Inc.
acquired a 50% stake in One Port Investment
Inc.. areal estate investments and
develocpment company, the other 50% being
held by the Barbados Port Inc. Defined
Benefit Pension Plan. As at March 31, 2021,
the results of One Port Investment Inc. have
been consoclidated into the audited financial
statements of Barbados Port Inc. to reflect
the controlling interest in that entity.
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With the negative impacis of the COVID-19

pandamic spanning the entire 2020/202 financia

year, Barbados Port Inc's revenues plunged

sign ficanty.

Operating income totalled $81.3 Million, 2 23% fall

off against prior year resulis of $105.1 Million. All
maiaor revenue areas declined during the peried.

With the suspensicn of commercial cruising, there

were nc revenues from tne cruse sector and no

TABLE 1: BREAK DOWN OF REVENUE ($)

receipts of passenger nead tax Passenger levy
reveriues came in at $9.5 Milllon ir the orevicus
year Cargo revenues declined by $7 Milllon or 10%
compared to 2019/20, with toennages transiting the
Port decreasing by 7% on prior year activity and the
number of vessel calls falling 33%.

BP! registered a loss of $104,659 before taxes and a

net loss of $1.8 miilion 2t the end of the financial year.

_ 2007 2018 2019 2020 2021

Cargo Handling 66,164,061 64,079,637 63,802,352 69,349,941 62,336,922
Excess Storage 2,014 664 3152.318 774,217 2931683 1,656,194
Marine Revenue 8 504,246 2960948 9,856,829 ,279,581 7,582,424
Passenger Levy 8,087,251 8,575,897 891C,0CC 9,543 318
Other 9,267,538 9255384 8978650 9,588,032 7681435
Sub-total 94,031,861 95,024,184 93,322,055 101,692,562 79,256,975
Other Operating Income 3,6'0690 3415007 2867234 3,391 317 2,043 Ba4
TOTAL 97,642,751 98,439,191 96,189,289 105,083,879 81, 206, 859

There was some reduction in FIGURE 1: OPERATING EXPENSES 2016/17 TO 2020/21

operating expenses, wiich

fell oy $2.8 Million or 12%, with

declines ncied in tnree main 20000000 80,825,870

80,000,000 e 72,573,086

areas. Staff costs were tower this A28 67882065 — =

year corngoared o the prior year 70,000,000 8280 e A2 e s

which included & retroactive 60,000,000 O —(r——

payment of $1.6 Millicn. 50,000,000

Additicnally, recuced cperatiora PTTITIT

activity as a result of COVID-18 S

meant less cveriime cost =0.000000

oeing incurred. Administration 20,000,000

expenses alsc declined 2s socme 10,000,600

clanned activities couic not de

executed during the pandemic 2017 F] IS 1030 2021

Impairment costs registered at
Zero this year.




FIGURE 2: PROFITS/(LOSS)
BEFORE TAXATION 2016/17
TO 2020/2)
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Statement of
Financial Position

Overview

Tre financal nesiten of Beroedos Bort nc as at
Marcn 31, 2021 refleciec & oecrease in current assets
and current ha 'ties winile nen-curreny assets and
icng-term lizeil L es Increased.

Tne $22.2 villion decrease in current assels was
attrioutaole mest sigrificanily o the settfement of
ine $20.5 Mill'cn in suioscrictions re
ero cf ine oricr year.

ceivable atire

Included in nor current asseis are
(i) Pensicn Pla~ asset surolus of S6 Vilicn 'n tne
current financial year andg;
i} Increases in gotn Cac'ial Works in Progress and
Brooerty, Plant anc Eouioment.

Curreni liapilit'es nave decreased as

(i) only the last gayment of Trencne land 2 of ine

Ansza finance leases are due as a1 year-end;

{ii} settlernent of tne prior year liaoitides in relaticn to
One Paort Invesiment in¢. anc Berth &.

2017 08

ANNUAL REPORT 2020/202% 17

24115,326

ot 19,283,426

19,463,460
00— "

- 14,Y75,089

Ty

2019 2020 0N

As at year-e~g, ine S1CC Million NCR Caoital Markets
(Barcades) i ited Bend was fuly sucscrioec,
eading ic tne increase i long-lerm hasilities

Liquidity

BP! reglsec 2 working caoital surolus of 314 Million
an marovement o ine orior year of $10.7 Mitlion,
The quickratic hasincreasec tc 23 from 1.3 1n 2020
cue (o the decline in current haoities.

Activity

85| during 2020/21 acnieved ts target of 'owe Ing
the celleciien of cuisiancing receivaclies o Lncer
35 days, This year, 1T icok 24 days an average (o
coilect receivadles.

Leverage

Tre Company remains 1
charac:eristic of its hignly cacital-intensive nature
The dett 1o aquity [D/E) retio was C 881, an
ImOroVeEMEent over ne orevipus year's 0847
As a nighly leveraged eniily, ceoi sefvice ¢si, In
treform of interest gayrrenis, s cne of the «ey uses
of cash rescurces. Finance cesis were $8 5 Vvillion
during ine year under review as comgpared o 88 8
Million the grevicus year

ignly everaged,

aue
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-
Key financial cosition kalances and ratios are recorted below: -
($ Million) -
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 ry
_(Eyrfgr]th.ﬁssets 34.40 3313 2917 4774 24.83 |
Accounts Receivable 892 1202 6 84 &0l 219
Non-current assets 29746 EESRE 29949 30031 31072 ]
Total Assets 331.86 368.48  328.66 348.05 335.54 B
Current Liabilities 5.3 29.88 3003 3707 10.84
Long-term Liabilities 298 14788 11991  12i54 12475 ]
Total Equity i83.57 12072 7872 189 4.4 199.94 —
Total Liabi!itile‘-.-': é_!_iquity 331.86 368.48 328.66 348.05 335.54 .
Working Capital g 091 325 084 1067 1399
Average Receivables 771 1047 943 €.43 410 g
“T.c-ttal Debt L 148.29 177.76 149.94 158.61 135.59 r
Debt/Equity 083 G932 084 c.84 0.68
Current Ratio - 097 1.1 0.97 1.22 2.2 3
Days to Collect Receivables 42.5 5904 5395 36.76 24 0l 5




Dividend Policy

ENTITY AMOUNT CONTRIBUTED

TOTAL $1,003,834.63

Remuneration Board of Directors & Management (including all benefits in kind)

POSITION COUNT REMUNERATION
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Fiscal Risk Report

Fiscal risk is the term used for des gnating sources
of potential large deviaticns from the fiscal forecast
They are defined as "the probability cf significant
differences between actual and expected fiscal
performance’ or "the possibility of deviations of
fiscal outcomes from wrhiat was expecied ai ine
time of the Budget or olher forecast”.

A review of the fiscal risks'cf BFI for tne financial
year ended March 31, 2021 and the actions taken o
mitigate them Is noted betow:

Impact of COVID-19 on Cruise Industry
In a bid to mitigate the impact of the CCVID-IS
pandemic, BRI undericok the following:

» Preparation of orotocols for servicing vessels and
<eeo ng he staff safe
Training cf staff cn oest oractice grolocols
Develooment cf protocols for repatriation of
03S5engers anc crew

s Facilitating the lay-up of vessels offshore (at ceak
tnere were '5 vessels off Barbados)

s Develcoment of ousiness resumotion oroiccois
for cruise
Develooment of oretocels for servcing Yachis
Suppori 1o the Americas Cruise Tas< rorce in
cevelooing guicelines 1o assist gestinetions ir
ceveloping their cwn Cruise dLsiness resumoticn
orotocols.

Uncompensated Quasi-Fiscal Activities
As agreec oy ils Boarc, BPI considers the cost of
Covernment relaied caymenis wnicn fali under
corporaie social responscilitiesto oe part of its
¢ vigend paymert 1o '1s owners,

Hindrance to Self-regulation

The Bearc of BPI has aporoved |ts propossa! 1o
Instituie tne “ariff Review and Service Quality
Commitiee Nexisiep will oe 1o seek the cermission
of Caginet witn the suopcrt of the M nistry of
Marime Affairs arc tne Blue Econcmy.

Labour Market Policies

Continuous dialogue was held with the Barbados
Workers' Un on throughout the year However, no
rnew agreements nave oeen entered INLo.

Request for Government Guarantee by
Financing Institutions

No new financing agreements reguiring a
Covernment CGuarantee have been entered into
during the year.

Capital Intensive Nature of Barbados
Port Inc.

BP| adhered 10 8 reoust maintenance program (O
prolong the iife of its eguipmens

Regional Competition

in keeolng witn its mandate (¢ utilise innovaticon
and ooeraticnal efficiencies 1o reduce turn-arcund
tIme tc maintain 2nd attract new international/
regicnai shiapers, 8 Port Communily System {PCS)
oroject was in tiated in Marcn 2021 The obieciive of
this three-year project wil be ioincrease efficiency
and transparency I tme goods clearances and
trading crocesses at Lne Port of Bridgetown

Automated Alternative Services

BP| soughi [o ennance its cusiomer service deivery
with tne offering of new cntine and autcmatec
services. An online platform and wodated casnier
system were launched in August 2020 :c facilitaie
osymenrt of cecmmercial cargo nandling fees. in
addilion, several ciner crit ¢al sysiems aimed

at reducing face-to-face contact in tne micst of
COVID-18 were develoced among them:

Modificaiions to ine Cniine Carge Tracking Foria
Eleciron ¢ Vesse Ciearance Facility

& A cargo collecions apopointments system for
shed 2 and shed 4

w The extensicn of W-Ft services 1o other
government agenc es operating at tine Port o
facllitate tne Immediate and accuraie processing
of cargo, from tne Sned's flcor ang ramp, using
the ASYCUDA World Sysiem




Liability from Cancelled Contracts -
Sugar Point Cruise Facility

No settlerment was reached in relaticn 1o BPI
reniegotiating the contract or pursuing cancellaticn
under mutually acceotable conditions.

- '."b_lp*ﬂ\.{. el

Decline in Vessel Calls due to increased
Cargo Consolidation and the Deployment
of Larger Cruise and Cargo Vessels

BP' was unab e tc aggressively market and promate
the Port of Bridgetown at cenferences and otner
alliances as the effects of COVID-12 cul orevented
significant saricipation in those events.
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Mission Critical

Enhanced
Port Security

Expand and improve the
CCTV distribution

Install Passive IR motion
detectars AND Geofencing

Install Pallet Scanner at
Shed 2

NOT YET STARTED IN PROCESS

Strategic
Planning

Complete the Business
Plan [2021-2026)

NOT YET STARTED IN PROCESS

Cruise Service
Enhancements

NOT YET STARTED N PROCESS

Acquire an additional

Container Scanner, and fix

the existing two scanners
Develop a protocol for
100% scanning and pre-
scanning of conteiners

Qutfit a Command Centre

Resource the Security
Department as needed

Truth Verification Tast
(TVT)

CCOMPLETED

Conduct a Strategic

Planning Review to update

the Strategic Plan for
Barbados Port inc.

Update the Master Plan
[2019-2029)

COMPLETED

Froduce bhranded
directional signage 1o
facilitate movement of
passengers

Deploy the tram system
to facilitate movement of

passengers between

tntroduce a new tax
dispatch system

Enhance Tour dispatch
Systms

COMPLETED

Work with Royal Barbados
Police Force to support a
KS unit

ONGOING

ONGOING

heet with key custormers
in the service chain to
understand concerns and
solicit ideas for service
improvernents

Meet all customers in

the service chain to
understand concerns anc
solicit ideas for service
improvements
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Based on the range of
Cargo consultations, refine the
service standards and KPis

Operations for Barbados Port Inc
Enhancement Extend the use of Octopi

to Shed 4 cperations,

along with a gueuing
Establish a Customer system
Charter

Install a new Gantry crane
Extend the use of Octop
for container vessel Order new Straddle
operations in the area of Carriers (six needed - one
Ship Planning per annumyj

NOT YET STARTED IN PROCESS COMPLETED ONGOING

Stabilised
Finances

Renegotiate financing of
Bds. $70 million Republic
Finance and Trust
brokered Bond Issue

Revise the current
Procurement rules to bring
them in line with the new
mandate of Government
pertaining to "carving

off' and consistent with
the regional approach to
procurement as contained
in the Draft Protocol on
Public Procurement for
Caribbean Community

Rencgotiate Finance Revise Receivables Policy
Lease with ANSA to encourage timely
Merchant Bank which payment and to deter

has a balance of Bds $55.5 overly late or non-payment
millien as at Jure 2018 of receivables

NQT YET STARTED IN PROCESS COMPLETED ONGOING
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Staff
Empowerment

Establish a Training Centre
in cenjunction with the
CMU, TVET and SJPI

NOT YET STARTED

Leveraging
Technology

NOT YET STARTED

Legal

Work with the
Attorneys to complete
the process of
determining the
GClobal Farts and the
Berth 6 contracts
Including recognition
of damnges or other
considerations

IN PROCESS

Complete Job Evaluaticn

Implement the
Performance Appraisa
and Performance
Management/incentive
Scheme, to complement
the Customer Charter
Programme

Complete the cullure
reform programme Lo
address deep seated
cultural atuitudes thiat
affect performance and
worker attitude

IN PROCESS

IN PROCESS

Review the brief on the
Fish of Barbados Case.
The injunction against
the Port with respect to
retaking possesston of
water front space at the
Flour Mill has continued
to prevent the Port from
arriving at a longer-term
use of at teast 2 - 4 acres
at the Flour Mill. Though
the injection relates to
some 3,325sq m of land,
the location prevents
nccesstoa large area of
land behind it. This land
has been earmarked

for development into a
much-necded expanded
boat repair yard

Settle wage/salaries
increases with the BWU

Resolve and negotiate
long outstanding

increments for Cleriea
Division with the BwuU

@

COMPLETED

Develop IMO Maritime
Single Window

@
COMPLETED

Meet the deadlines set by
IMQO to address findings

of the IMQ Audit BRI shall
sponsor legal resources

to be based in the Chiet
Parliamentary Counsel's
Office, Lo assistin drafting
the requite legislaticn that
will ensure compliance with
the Port-specific and other
nineteen (19) IMO findings

CIMGOIMN G

®
ONGOING

Meet and address the
arbitration issue that is
currently in abeyance.
Arrive at new terms
in the management
arrangement with
Bridgetown Cruise
Terminal Inc., addressing
the following:
- Agreement on when
the lease ends,
The continuing head
tax split, and
review of the
maintenance
arrangements

OMNGOING




Projects

Assess viability of North
Point Lighthouse for
Development

Repairfrefurbish the
Hilton Jetty

NOT YET STARTED

Corporate
Social
Responsibility

Estaklish a joint venture
to develop the 4 acres at
South Point lighthouse, as
a sustainable commercial
initiative

Complete the
development of Ragged
Point ighthouse and
establish a commercial
tourism based jeint
venture at this location

IN PROCESS

Adopt fishing villages in
Barbados, and assist in
developing the associated
infrastructure and
facilities, commencing
with Pile Bay and Weston
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Complete the planning
process, engingeering work
and business negotiation,
to kick-off the Sugar Point
Cruise facility

In consultation with the
Coastal Zone Management
Unit, complete engincering
designs and complete the
repairs and upgrade to the
Speightstown Jetty to make
It ready to accommodate
tender vessels from cruise
ships berthed offshore at
Speightstown

Expand berthing capacity
at the Shallow Craught

Install Photovoltaic

Solar Panel at BCTI, Old
Mechanical Workshop
and the Mechanical Shed

COMPLETED

NOT YET STARTED IN PRCCESS ONGOING
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A comparison of the performance of the entity with the Statement of Corporate Intent and the Annual
Plan is noted below:

STRATEGIC To achieve desired return on equity
OBIJECTIVE 1
Measure Return on equity measures the company’s grofitability by indicating how much profit is
generated with the money shareholders have invested
J 2020-21 Target | 2020-21 Projected | 2020-21 Actual Rationale |
"Return on . I . 9% 2.5% 0% COVID-19 has decimated
Equity | the cruise segment of its

| Dus ness, whicn accounts for
almost 15% of revenues.

STRATEGIC To achieve and maintain positive working capital
OBIECTIVE 2
Measure Two maln components contribute to g positive working capital and that is the

monagerment of accounts receivable and accounts payable Accounts receivable
turnover megsures how quickly inveice payments are received and gocounts payable
turnover measure how guickly current hiabilities are paid. A gocd balance between the
| two measures will assist with reglizing positive working capitol,

2020-21 Target = 2020-21 Projected | 2020-21 Actual | Rationale
Receivable 18 days 26 days ‘ 19 days With decressed reverues

Turnover during tne year, account

[ receivacle palances did

i not grow significantly

; Additicnaly, concerted

[ efforts were mace oy cruise
customerste clear neir pror

___jyearicalances.

5 gays Prudent casrflow

Payable 23 oays N 7 days

Turnover | management enabled BP| o
| setile its commitmentsin a
| more umely manner

STRATEGIC To develop strategic cruise partnerships
CBIECTIVE 3
| Measure Cruise arrivals per year translote into cruise possenger arrivals. The measure lccks at
[ how many rmore vessals we can atiract tc come tc Borbadcs annually
! 2020-21 Target | 2020-21 Projected | 2020-21 Actual | Rationale
| % Growth in 5% | -100.0% 100.0% Suspension of commerca
| Cruise Arrivals cruising due 1o COVIG 13
SO | N R || pandemic




STRATEGIC
OBJECTIVE 4
Measure

% Growth in

transshipment

TEUS

STRATEGIC
OBJIECTIVE 5
| Measure

}
Crane Moves

per Hour -

| Gantry 1
Crane Moves
per Hour -
Cantry 2

Crane Moves
per Hour -
Gantry 3

Crane Moves
| per Hour -
Mobile

STRATEGIC
OBIECTIVE 6
| Measure

| Equipment
Downtime

| and the timie a ship spends in the Port
. 2020-21 Target | 2020-21 Projected  2020-21 Actual
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To develop strategic transshipment alliances

Transshipment cargo 1s corge landing in Barbodocs but intended for other countries.
With the expanding of the Penamao Conal and other factors, opportunities exist for
increosed revenues in more of this cargo. This measure is analyzed by locking at the

| increcsed numkber of TEUs handled annually
| 2020-21 Target | 2020-21 Projected | 2020-21 Actual

Rationale

Due of the suspension of
cruises tnere was a significant
reduction in shig siores

| i | discharged.

5% [ -50.0% -51.9%

To increose productivity on Cranes

Crone productivity is measured by the number of meves an operclor can make an

hour Mcvements can measurs how efficientily the Port is at handling cargo on a vesse!
_Rationale

Out cf service for tre per og

under review,

25 r/a nfa

Wit four {4} new crare
drivers out of the comolement
of fifieen (15} drivers,

| crocLciivity nas decreased
With four (4} new crane
crivers cut of the comolemenrt
of fifieer (15} drvers,

| orocuctivity nas decreased
Cut of service ALgust 2020 o
Maren 21,2021,

To reduce equipment downtime

| Equipment downtime is megosured as percentage of the tims equicment is

unavailcbie for wor« due tc mechamcal and service 1ssues cver the total possible work

| time. Downtime has a significent impoct on efficiency and vessel turnover,

| 2020-21Target _2020-21 Projected | 2020-21 Actual _ Rationale
Recuce 5% Reduce 5% ncrease oy re ncressed downtme s
23% due ine rermoval of the Caniry

anc Mcuoile cranes from service
for extensive ma'nienance
due ic ineir age



Ticiency

We constantly aim to be more efficient
and effective.
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Operational
Performance
Review

Cargo Operations

During the year 2020/21, the Port of
Bridgetown registered 862 vessel calls,
a decline of 33% against the 1,280 calls
registered in 2018/20.

With the suspension of commercial cruising,
95% of all calls were cargo related. with
vessel calls showing a 36% increase at the
Bulk Handling Facility. Molasses vessel calls
also doubled, moving from 4 to 9.
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TABLE 3; BREAKDOWN OF VESSELS CALLS BY MAJOR CATEGQORY (201/12 TQ 2020/21)

Vessel Calls

2011/12 201213 2013/14 2014/15 201516 2016/17 201718 201819

2019/20 2020/21

Cruise isic] 357 3 282 412 i35 495 220 414 &)
General Cargo
- Deep Water
Harbour 437 4003 L &b d 489 545 485 470 487 482
General Cargo -
__Shaifow Draught 14 10 99 U3 125 123 121 LI 103 94
Cargo - Bulk
Handling Facility
(Inc PF) 17 15 . [ 9 12 | S
Bulk Sugar 2 Z 2 1 1 i 2
Molasses 1t 7 ! 12 12 . {7 & 9
Cargo - Cement
_Plant 96 83 |24 75 k| 68 86 89 3| 69
Tankers 135 148 139 138 135 i56 167 155 173 144
Total Calls .21 1,122 1,181 1,174 1,276 1,37 1,371 1,265 1,280 862
__% Change -5.61% -7.35% 5.26% -0.59% 8.69% 7.45% 0.00% -L73% 1.19% -32.7
Tonnage Handled FIGURE 3: TOTAL CARGO (TONNES)
The decline in vessel calis was
reflected in reduced cargo Lionooe | +368:803 1574 618 1341522
A0
volumes handledat the Port. 1255134
Somie 1,118,538 tonnes were e 1118 438
nandled, as comopared tc 1,341,522
tennes for the corresgonding T
cericod in 2018-2020 (see figure 3).
Bl D0
A oreakdown of tonnage handleg
snews an 11% deciine in imooerts BO0.00
against 2019/20. Imoort volumes
ar 895,342 tonnes represented SO0 000
80% of the overall tonnage
nandled. o
20ESTT 20VE J01ATE IR0 2020521

Conversely, Baroados' exports
continued to slide, falling 13%
from 155,796 tonnes in 2019/20
10 135,310 tonnes this year. The
expori lonnage regresented
12% of the tonnage handlec for
202C/21 {see tatle 4}

Transsnioment cargo simifarly

continyed e decline, failing 52%

from 170,540 tonnes 1o 82,401
onnes this year.

Tne otel containernzed wonnage
nancled across all categor as of
MQOrLs, eXporis, ranssnioment
ano shifted cargo was 1,712,538
tonnes 'r 2020/21 a5 camoarec

10 1,341,522 tonnes in 2019/20.
Centaingrized cargo for

2020/21 represented 94% of ail
wnnage handled Lastyear's
containerizes figure represeniad
88% of ine overall ternage
handied
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Bulk Cargo Handled

Bulk Carge nancled inis year declineo 18% (see table 5). Somie 880,318
tonnes were nandied in 20/9/20 a5 compared 1o 1,071,936 tonnes

last year. Petroleum preducis continued to dominate this segment,
registering at 496,284 tonnes, some 56% of all bulk cargo nandled this
year The secend largest valumes nandled were cement, at 144,638
tonnes regresenting 16% of the carge nandled

TABLE 5: BREAKDOWN OF BULK CARGO HANDLED BY TYPE 2011/12- 2020/21

{TONNES)

Bulk Cargo

Handled 20n12 201213 2013/14 201415 200516 201617 201718 201819 2019/20 2020/

Commodity — )
_Sugar 21,637 20,75} 14,454 12,593 8_:?83 i 6,008 5775 4859 8,194 5.218
_Molasses 44,867 45,254 37620 - 4174 3815 47400 54,398 55,828 38067 74057

Fish Qilf

Margarine/Fat o] 1,498 8] o] o] o] O 0 o] ]
ﬂnlAgribulk 74836 82568 74,708 72210 84,212 85,413 74118 . 60775 76,017 55,737
_Fettilizer I -1..29(-3“_ - JoC 19606 S00 70 O 9] [¢] G 0

Petroleu.rn i

Produ_r:'ts 638,381 602,856 GI3695 582245 653502 599729 83500 623673 B76.462 496,284

Limestone o] 3.720 1C.500 felale] Q Q & _ 0 o 150

Cement o - ]15.118-. ) 94_'76; 87572 30575 38,318 145350 85,952 211,799 208,797 144,638

Hydrated Lime Q 0 ) o] . C 0 o] 8] 8] 84 o)

Gypsum/

Poz20lan Gravel 22,434 16,990 36.327 8,210 4,092 o 8,308 2,519 83 0.50‘_3_ 5885

Cement. Plant

Other 1.02C il.812 9344 c 3330 5146 $c43 IS 1,893 76,314

Iron Qre 1,424 997 .2. 564 393 . 250 974 2,586 3758 1794 2,516

Dwh Other* 22,825 3073 2846 3363 28,945 120CC 702 ACE:'?-B 52,203 64,710
Tt.JtaI _. 9‘_03,?%2 _8_8_‘_»:9_89 979,030 853431 972,335 902,328 975,104 1,023,964 1,067,936 880,319
% Change -4 V% -6.23% 10.63%  -12.83% 13.93%  -7.20% 8.07% 5.01% 4.68%  -17.88%

Container Traffic

Trie Port of Bridgetown nandled 83,452 TEUs during tne year, a 16%

decline against last year's volume of 99,424 (See table 6). Of the total
EUs nand eg, 45% (37,443 TEUs) were imporis while 7% were full

execoris cemprising malnly manufaciured and other carge, including

recyclec product Some 32,264 TEUs (38%) were cutbound empty

contaners.
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TABLE 6: BREAKDOWN OF CONTAINERS (TEUS) BY STATUS 2011/12 — 2020/21

TEUs Handled 202 201213 2013/1_4 2014/15 201516 201&3’17 201718 2018/19 2019/20 : 20221
Inbound Laden 35109 #4345 3.4 426 34713 37,310 39663 38807 38,20 41,04; 57443
Inbound Empty 716 783 _ 853_ 1,284 _83 _5,319 2,028 1,290 1185 B 199__
Qutbound 5,578 6,822 7,341 7208 6,040 6,765 6346 7036 6,987 B,
Laden _ - » .
Outbound B 20,887 28701 30,887 28769 33224 40072 35798 35738 15862 32764
Empty _

Transshipment 2150 1,384 2,51 7368 2,323 18_,(_)93 22,079 5,413 5,:49_ T L4
Total TEUs 75,420 M, 435 75,808 80,322 90,709 109,912 105,658 97,497 99,424 83,459
‘;A; Change -71.01%  -5.28% 6.12%  5.96% 12.93% 2197% -3.87%  -7.72% 1.98% -16.06%

{See Table 7).
{see Figure 4)
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TABLE 7: KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

2019/20 2020/21 2020/2)
Average  Target Apnl M™May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec  Jan Feb  Mar Yearly
Average
Crane 26 28 1) 27 8 27 27 x7 A7 27 25 28 23 25 27
Productivity
{Moves per
Hour/crane) -
Truck 43 35 28 L 29 27 35 35 42 42 45 38 31 57 37
Turnaround
Time [mlns]
Dwell Time 8 5 il & a8 5 5 5 7 & [ 9 3 10 B
FCL- Dry
idays)
Dwell Time 2 & ] 3 P 2 3 2 2 r, 3 2 7 3
FCL- reefer
[days)
Dwell Time 4 3 5 3 2 2 2 2 2 , L] “ 13 g
LCL {days)
FIGURE 4: PRODUCTIVITY RATE CONTAINER HANDLING GANTRY CRANE
25
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27 2527 26 26 2727 2727 26 26 lﬁ
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Personal Effects

Persoral effec:s detivery
ceninued to s de during

tne cerod unce- review. Tne
27,065 pceces nandled this

year, represented a 29% decline
against tne 38, 147 pieces
delivered n 2019/20 (see Figure
5). Activity In inls segment was
hely Imoacted by CCVIC-19,
with (he attencant reductien ir
travel anc sncooing, damoening
of imports anc unceriainty
surrourang the csrucion cf
trade fows,

Cruise
Operations

Passenger arrivals

Cruise passenger arr vals Quring
ine oeriod Acril 1, 202C o March
31,2021 were registered al 128 25
cemeared o 818, 650 cassengers
wne arrived 17 2019/2C (See
figure 6).

Wnle ire 2ori regisigrea 414
cruise snio calls curing tne
fnancelyeerencec Macn 2
2070, just £7 cal s were nciec tnis
year (See iascie 3).

Cruise Industry Suspension
A ZC gay suspensicn of cru se
cperalicns was announcea by
the Cruise Lines internaticna
Assoclation {CLIA} in response to
the COVID-19 pandemic, effective
2 00AM on March 14, 2020
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FIGURE 5: PERSONAL EFFECTS DELIVERED

50,000

17679

20TT-EORE

45,847
45,000
40,000
35,000
30.000
25.000

a |

20.000
15,000
10,000

5,000

2016-2017

FIGURE 6:.CRUISE PASSENGER ARRIVALS

900,000 — -
800.000 715300
700,000
600,000
500,000
400,000
300,000
200,000
100,000
o

2016N7 20718

Tre decisicn 1o suscend
commerc'al cruse aci vity
gloelly, iImmneciate'y imoacied
coeraticns at tre Port of
Bridgetown Tne major cnallerge
fer many of the vessels 21 sea
was 10 fnain just a few days,

a suitacle gori wnere iney

ceuld repairiate passengers

39,968 38,157
| | rm“
20k 20k 20182020 2030-2021
BIRATE 819,650
2018H9 2012/20 2020/1

and crew and aisc ocurke- fue
cad orevisicns ang off cac
waste. Even oricricine CLA
anncuncemeani ofinre o™ cia
susoensicn, several countres
nad glready closed (neir borcers
iC miligaie againgl tne soreac o
covib-19.
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Following the dec sior by the Government of
Barbacces to offer safe narbour 1o vessels curing this
hurmanitarian crisis, the Port of Bridgetown was one
of the faw poris in the world which remained open
to vessels, ang that could offer the services and
facilities tne vessels reauired. As ships terminated
tneir voyages mid-itinerary, some cruise lines
requested extended stays in Barbados with crew
only, until they could raeturn to their respective
homeports. Civen the 'mted number of bertns at
Bridgetown, some ships over several months were
anchored off Carlisie Bay on our Soutn coast and as
far as Speightsiown in the North of the island, on
ine advice of the Coastal Zone Managerment Unit.

BPl worked in collaboration with iis partner ¢ruise
lines, local cort agents Foster and ince Cruises
and Platinum Peort Agency. the Ministry of Tourism
and International Transooert, the Minisiry of
Maritime Affairs and the Blue Ececnomy, Barbados
Tourism Marketing Inc. (BTMI). the Crantley Adams
International Airport {CAIA), the Ministry of Health
and Weliness' Port Health Unit, Customs and
Immigration-as well as private sector agencies
invelved in cruise and ground transportation, (o
facilitate the safe and speedy cassage of travellers
back nome.

Tre Port of Br dgetown nosted 3¢ vessels,
repatriating asproximately 21, 00C passengers and
crew tc their heme countries.




Impact of COVID-19 Pandemic
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Investing In A
Sustainable Future

In addition to enhancing the competitiveness of
tne Port, BPI is In the orocess of transforming the
Port's infrastructure. This year, we amplified our
focus on digital transitioning and develooments
that contribute {c a more robust and sustainacie
port. We have also peen moving to enhance irade
facilitation through improved icgistics

Port Master Plan

The Pori Master Plan, 2020 - 2020 was comgleied
i July 2020 oy Port and Maritime Consultants, -
Bermello Ajamit & Partners, Inc

Tre Master Plan defines the majar elements of the
Port's infrastructural builc-cut cver the next 10 years
with the following projects considered as oivoial
Beoat Reonair Facility

Speighistown Cruise Facility

Shallow Braught Maring

Aggregaie Storage 8ertn

Briagetown Cruise Faciiny Project

Cruise Facility Expansion

BP! is also currently reviewing trne plans for cruise
facllitiesin Bridgetown, witn the aim ¢f seosrating
the mega cruise vessel.ooeraticns from tne carge
ogeraticns in tne Deep Water barcour, 1o ensure
Inat ine service evels [0 £acn Seclor can oe betler
streamilined, particularly with respect 1o specific
homeporting reguirements

BPI continues discussions witn (wo major ¢ruise

nes on 2 LOSSIDIe joint veniure 1o CoNsiruct rew
facilities in Bridgetown. Discussicns are however
protracted given treiimipact of the COVID-19
cancemic on the cruise indusury. Tris orojectis
expected {0 ce Cuilt ouL in 3 cnasec way, starting
with three berins out of a nossidle five, witn
aoporoximately 12 acres reclaimec for commercis
and greund transport services.

BF| nas a'se been exploring tne design,
consiruction, ogeraticn and management
of a cruise snip pier and ancillary facilit es at

Speigntsiown, St Peter. Based on market anzlysis
and visitor feedcack, inere is ooth the neec ard
tne opoortunity (o creaie a gifferentiated cruise
oroduct in the norin of the istand at Speightstown
Estaolishrment of cruise facilities in the North of
the island is part of the croduct differentiation
thrust which will resgond to the growing number
of srmaller vessel cperations, who desire a mare
geograpnicaily segmented product for their
passengers, physically separated from the large
vessel cruise tourism typically nandlec at the Port
of Bridgetown. This facility will be designed for
small cruise ships with under 1,500 passengers and
superyachts, witn separate enhanced facilities for
fisning boats.

After & public censultative town hall meeting heid
February 19, 2020, OLN Consuliants completed
the Design-Builc Request for Proposals {RFP)

in Sectember 2020. 8P issued e recuest, for
oroposais Lo the six snort-fisted companies In
Oclober 2020. A Pre-oid meeting was reld on
Novemoer 17, 2020. Only one firm suomittea 2 bid
at the-due date of Fecruary 1, 2021 which is currently
ceing evaluated -owever, as g resuit of the effects
of COVID-19, 2 decisicn has ceen taken (0 puUt Ine
oroject on ncld

Enhanced Shallow Draught for Yachts
[ne Shallow Draugnt Harocur 'ccatec alorg ine
Mignty Cryrner Hignway, current|y accommaocaies
aporoximately 50 vesseals, excluding the fishing
VeSsSe's I an area <nown as tne “Sand Pit”

B8P invited Express ons of interest {EGH) frem
ooteniia jcirtveniure pariners for the design and
constructien of additional berins and anciliary
facilities in tne Snallow Draught 2t tne Port of
Bridgetown. This cevelooment is intercea (¢
crive maring ousiness in recreational boating and
yacni ng.

Twao firms were initially shortlisted cut enly one firm

responded to the RFP, which included the following

s Detalled cost breakdown and schedules for
execuling eacn component of Lthe weork.

# Conceptua!l Designs for berths and commercial
cuildirgs.

» Arcillary facilives o supgor: the marine
aperations conducied nine area, including




sworage, wasie management, and vessel
Drovisioning arrangements.
® Wave altenuation croocsals.

8Pl assemoled a consulling team (0 assist in the
review and negetiation of the RFP. This orecess
resulted In & detaled market assessment that
infermed on the scale and scoce of the oroject.
Fellewing inis review and subseguent negelistion
with the oidder, BP! has settled on a project witn

ne following «ey components:

Additicral 85 perths for yacnts

A fuelling facility and mini-marz

Fish and Farmers Market

Storage racilizies for ex'sting toaisin the Snalicw
Craugnt

Ceneral landscaoing

Wave ziteruatlion siructure ¢
curing tne swe

tmorove conditions

croject is estimatec ai USS1E mitiicn.
Boat Repair Facility

WitH ccastal cruises and yachis navirg 1o sail o
ciner Caribbean islands like Trinicac & Totage or S
Luca for annual ocal maintenance, It is recog
inat trere is cire need for exoan

rised
ded coal naul-

vt ard recsir fecllites in Sartaces. The Periis
nerefore examining ine feasioility of & tcoat haul-
out faciliiy 10 ce looated within the envirers of the
Bul« ~acity, atorg ine Mighity Grynner Highway, 5L
Michael.

ne croject will ot ony eliminaie vessels naving
¢ ge overseas {or dry docking tut will save foreign
XCrange oy xeecing tre business ccally. it wi
edait r*ally oetler cosilion Baroades 1o earn foreign
excrange rom overseas coaiers. Tne raciiity wl
SroviCe sCme nall-cui capacity escecizlly durin
severe weaiher evenis and shculd serve as e
catalyst ror Llilizaticr anc
~nawder

D

develcomen: of ous ness
ange of irade and services.

BB inviied orocosals from crecocnents o enter
n{c a2 concession “o develop ine tcat renair facility.
The four shortlisied firms were issuad the detailad
Reguesi fcr Proocsas and ihe resgonses are oeging
assessed.
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Aggregate Storage Berth

Having cormmitted ine remaining lands aroung
the Flour Mili facility to various deve ooments,
inclucding the ooat repair facility, cement sterage
and manufacturing, there is now a need 10 secure
additional screage for the imoort/exoort of
aggregate throuch the Port of Bridgetown. This
issue is exacerpated by an acute shortage in local
sand for constructicn where the sand reserves are
witrin monins of ceing exhausied.

The Master Plan concect for additicnal bulk
nandling facilities envisages that such 2 faclity
oe designed 10 alsc create safe haroour facilities
fer small vessels during storms. C.O. Willlams
onstruciion Ltd nas submitied an unsolicited
oid for tne design and ceonstruciicn of a facility,
which will als¢ accommeodaie sicrage snace for
mutiicle imoortersfexporiers of aggregate The bid
is currently being reviewed py the Bort's technica
eam wne will assess the croccsal in {ne ceniext
of the market de~and, financia feasitity, and
reguires mitigation measures (0 adcress dentified
environmental arc social imoacis.

Cargo Berth North

BPFI nas set asice tne contract that was signeg

on Miay 23,2017 on ine Berin 6 carge serin.
Neowwithsianding nis, BP is e giscussion with
cotential investers “or the corstruciicn of new
carge facilites in Bricgetown, Lsing a mcce (nat
will invelve a cargc coe‘ator, maicr cargo lines
{owners) and © twilt sisc ircluce an
cocortunity ior 8arcacians (C ourcnase snaresin

tner invesiors.
ine new veniure

BPI has engagec rescuLrces (G exciore
tusiness coportunities at seversl levels {eg.
wranssnioment, faclitatng t

free trade vores), 1o st

ne devefcomeni of
ulate growin in Carge,
wiich coul justify invesirent in new “acilities.

A comeany has sLom iiec an unsclicited
Srormation memorarcum announcing its olans
for develcomen: of & free trace Tacllity wni

should see the volurre of cusiness through the
Portincrease significantly This oroectis at a very
creliminary onase anc the reguis’ie due diligence is
reguired o verify the nformaticn sucmitted so far.
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This cargo intiative is buoyet by projected carge

‘ncreases aniicicated with tre development

of new trade lanes espec ally witn Africa ana

Souih America, using Bargacdos as a nub for

transshioment through the Caribbean This project

will involve:

& Reclaiming 10 acres of Iand to expand the
coniainer yard

& Construction of 2 1200 ft, long carge berth o
offer dedicated vessel nandling services

& Remova! of shed 3 and shed 4 and

& Construction of a new Cargo Freight Station
{Shed} which combines perscnal effects and
commercial carge delivery services.

Designs are complete and discuss ons nave
started witn poteniial investors. The oroiect cost Is
estimated at $150 millicn.

Repairs to Existing Speightstown Jetty
Stakehclders in Speighisiown have made a case “or
Urgeni repairs to the existing Sceignisiown Jetly,
acknowledging tnat the larger Soeightstown Cruise
Facility Project will have a longer develoomental
cycle,

8P| therefore invited bids for tne repars tc the

jetty arc z oreferrec oidder, Marenco Lid, nas been

identified. 52| nas coordinated several meelings

with Marence Ltd and LN {BPI's consulting

engineer) Lo review ine bid, as per (Instructiors from

the fenders and Procurement Commilliee.

The redevetooment project will include tne

following upgrades:

& New moulged grating and fix'ngs tc oe Lsed for
the oanels

s Reglacec lighting systems

= Repsired weodwerk and camaged concrete.

The estimated croject imgrovement cest is $125
Millicn. The groject is exgecied 1o cegin in June

2021 following miocoilizeticn and esumaied (o be

completed in four 1o six Monins.

New Administration Building

BPi officially cpened its new Adm nistraticn
cuilding on Septemoer 18, 2020 This 5C-50 jont
venwre with the Defined Benef it Pension Plan,
democnsirates our dedicaticn 1o modernising
infrastruciure and capakilities anc serve as @

tecnnology driven outout centre supparting ine
cargeo and cru se portfolios Pnctovolteaic installation
on tne roof of tne ouilding and the carperis will
orovide 40% of power reqguired (o operate the
ouilding, accentuating BPi's pusn toward greater
eneargy efficiency

Photovoltaics

Contnuing tne pursuit of energy efficiency, the
Company this year installed a 4004w chotovoliaic
{PV) sysiem intenced ¢ recuce cverall eleciricity
cansumption from the national grid oy at least 20%.

Waste Management {with energy
generation component)

As BPI repositions Lo accep: increased homeport
pusiness, the Port must provide g oroader range

of acceatance for crulse waste in comeliance with
MARPOL regulations as reflected in the cocming
Barbados Wastie Reception regulat ons, which form
a suosid ary 1o cur new Mercnanl Shioping Act,

During tne search for 2 new waste management
selution, three waste receoticn technologies were
examined by iDB Invest - incineraticn, oyralysis anc
gasificaticn 1t was cetermined that inc neration was
tne pest ooticn tased on this tecrrolcgy being the
most mature of the three and the least expensive in
ierms of CAPEX and ODEX and mal~tenance.

Civen tne current waste feecsiock volumes az the
Port curing the low and nign seasors, the Incineratlor
would generate 2 Millior kWn annual y {BL&D

gric retate of $1.0 miilion, recreserting 40% of tne
Port's current needs). [tis notec however tnal when
ceerated at the maximum cagacily (1o accermmedate
ncreased Nomeoorting velumes and octential
supplemeniaiion Lsing inand waste during ihe

ow season) the Wasie o Energy (WTE) generation

is petental y douoled {$2.0 Millier, recresenting
aocroximaiely 80% of Port's electrical needs).

The cost for the acauisition and nstal'ation of the
incinerator is estimated at US$17 million. This facility
will pe erected wiln @ capacity 10 accommodaie
Portwaste as well 2s secme nland munic pal waste,
oroviding sorme ease ¢ the pressure on tne local
landfill. Tne Board of I8 invest has approved

a USS3C Milicr lean facllity e BRI for this and
refated orojecis. Tne Bearc of Directors of 35 has




Switch to Electric-Powered Equipment
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Trade Facilitation
Enhancement

BP| this year worked even closer with iis oartrers Lo

improve local logistics performance as well as the
experience of doing ousiness with the Port

Sub-committee of the Social Partnership

on Performance and Efficiency at the
Port of Bridgetown

On July 17, 2012, following concerns raised oy the
Barpados Brivate Sector Association (BPSA), the
Barbados Sccial Parinership chairec by Prime
Minister, Hon Mia Amor Mottley, estaclished

a suo-commiitee of the Soclal Partnershiv (¢
examine performance and efficiency of the Por:
of Bridgetown. The sub-commitiee s chaireg oy
Hon. Kirk Humphrey, Minister, Maritime Affairs
and ine Blue Econcmy with recreseriai’ves
drawn from Baroados Port Inc., Cusioms & Excise
Degpariment, Regulaiory and Law Enforcement
Agencies tasecd in ine Port, the Congress ¢f Trade
Unions & Staff Asscciations of Baroados {CTUSAR,

Netional Unicn of Public Warkers (NUPW), Ba-bados

Woarkers' Union (BWU), orivate secior agercies
inciuding Barbados Manufacturers Asscc aiion

{BMA), Baroados Cnamuper of Commerce & Ingusiry

{BCCY), the 3arpados Private Secior Agency
{BPSA), as well as service provicers acluding the
Barbacos Custioms Brokers & Clerks Associat on,
Shioping Asscciaticn of Barbados anc Transport
intermediaries of Barcados.

Folloewing the identificaticn of some twenty-six

specific nroclems within (he lcgistics service cnain,

ne sub-commiitee deveioped ine weikp an in
the context of local operational interventicns,
policy interventicns, information technclogy
ennancemenis and orivaie sector-led init sl ves.

Most of the year in review was spent Implementing
aspects of the work plan. The main acn evermenis to

¢ate include the following:

s The establishment of cargo customer service
teams (0 menilor 0olN conlainerised and non-
coria nerised cargo at the Pori of Brdoetown

on 2 daily/weekly basis. The teams work with
cusiomers, regulatory agencies and non-
governmenial asscciations such as the BCCl anc
Lhe BMA (o expedite the delivery of cargo out of
the Port;

The commissioning of a Port Logistics Study.
Ine study, funded by the Cormmmonwealth
Secretariat was designed to conduct a
comprehensive analysis of trade and port
ogistics Lt reatise the Port's contrioution (o
naticnzl revenue and o facllitate economic
growin The report presented in September
2020 provided recommendatons on the
sirategic approach o pe taken at the BRI o
increase comoelitiveness and efficiencies or &
regional and glotal scale wnile implementing
environmentally sustainaole oraciices.

BP! is currently in the beginnirg stages of
operationalizing this reporz

Establishment of a Joint Inspection system

of all regulatory cargo clearance officers.

{Port Staff, Customs, Port Health, Minisiry

of Agriculture, etc) Arranrgemaents for join:
inspection of carco are In olace via the
apocintment system, wiih nouce (¢ agencies
cenaing custecmer arrval for carge collectian,
Accommodation provided in Shed 4 to
physically locate regulatory agencies wit™ »
the Port to recduce the time associzted with
cusiomers havirg o walt on the agency arriva
Agences rave indiceied mancower challenges
{nat nnder ne effective coerationalization of this
crocess

Continual process mapping to enhance Shed 4
service delivery;

Creation of a FedEx-like Home Delivery system,
Initiated curing COVID-19 emergency snutdown
pericd for Shed 2 cersoral effec:s;
Harmonization of the operating times of the
regulatory agencies at Port of Bridgetown.
Catinet agreeg inai 1o rescive Lnis was
imporiant. Discussicns are continuous at the level
of ine Port Efficlency Subcommittee of the Social
Parinershigc An exiensicn of the operating nours
e 8Bpm s also under consideration for detiveries;
Ongoing documentary review of all import/
export documents across agencies to
streamline and simplify import and export
procedures. The intention also s o digit'ze those
documents, wnicn are still submizted in pager




format Tnis orocess will be fully comoietec with
the implementat'en of the Port Community
Syster and Maritime Single Window,

s Documentation of process flows for off-site
inspections (o identify cotilenecks related o Lhe
croader ssues of demurrage charges.

150 9001:2015

To sugocri moroved ooperational efficiency of the
Bert, It was determined that BRIl should imslement
a guality assurance system. The journey 10 ISC
SO0VECIS certification pegan in August 2019 ard
corntinuec througn ihe year

The oroject tearn reviewed and edited the critical
orecess documeniaiion suomitled oy each
depariment in presaration for internal auciis. The
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nternal Quality Auditers were retrained, and s fu
round of internal sudits were conductied accordirg
0 ine Internal Quality Aucii plan. Drafis of 8PI's
CMS Manual and administraiive grocedures for the
QMS were also comoleted.

Next steos in tne process include closeout of
carrective acuons arising from findings of the
internal audits; a2 roct-cause analysis, corrective
acticn and ris<-vased (hinking werkshoc for
management; g CWv5 management review meet'ng,
a ore-certificaticr {mock) audit and seiectior of

a certifying oooy to conduci BPI's certification
assessment
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Digital Innovation

Tne Port s empracing energy wransition, digitisatier
and innovation (0 a oid ic be more efficient,

reliatle ano comoeetitive. Dightisgiion Initiatives

are concerned witn eitner oetter control and
management of ine Port and Port Infrastruciure or
moreves efficiency of logistics processes.

COVID-19 reguirec the develcpment of severa

critical systems almed at recucing face-ic-‘ace

contact 1o oe fasi-trac<ed, Amongst these were:

= An Online Payment Platferm

s Modficators 1o tne Online Tracking Poria

» Cnline Clearances

e The cargo apponimenis system for sihed 2 and
sned 4

» Tne extension of Wi-Fi services to otner
government egencies ogeraling at the Port 1o
‘acilitate tne iImmeaiale and accurate Orocessing
of cargo. from tne Sned's flcor anc ramp, using
tne ASVCUDA World Sysiem.

Maritime Single Window

BPl gesigned a funciional mode of a Mariime
Sing'e Window [MSW) which cactures information
for FAL forms | to 7 as stated in tne Convention.
Tre acclication conforms to tne IMD sgecifications
znc integrates in real-ime with multloe systems,
nctucing tne Lloyds International Maritime
Gatacase, i0 expediie the entry of infermation
automatically instead of manual daia-entry

Tre system wil ce furtner extended (o stre fe
current ousiness ocerations and grocesses

are conducted manua'ly as wel as o gener

ine Seafarer lcertity Document and ine Seafare
Gateway-through-Barcades-Pass Additicn

the MSW must cacture supglemental decl

as cited in Barbados Facilitaticn of Internat
Maritime Traffic Act {202

Whnen offically 'auncned. the MSW will improve
intercperztility oetweern various sysiems 1o

facilizate smootn transit of ships, passengers, cargo




‘_

and crew. [he M5W will mitigate against nealtn
ris«s ¢f onys'cal interaction oy oroviding viriual
clearances, reduce comolainis of disemiarkation
gdelays wnen many cruise snigs are berthed in th
fPort and leverage real-time elecirenic exchange
or data with the Jeint Regional Communications
Centre {(IRCC).

Cashier Module

A new versicn of Casnier Module was launcned on
August i, 202C. The apclication allows ali revenue
streams ic pe centrally managed. Itis the recositcry
for a3l commercial carge nancling charges inclusive
of ransactions hardled via the Online Payment
Porizl The apolication facilitates the automatic
liftirg of nolds in Octoci, removing tne requirement
e present onysical receicis when collecting cargo.

Electronic Vessel Clearances
In ar effcrt te leverage centaciless crocesses,
mitgate againsl COVIC-19 transmissicn and 1o
acneve more efficient coerations, the manua
prO"ess for outward cleararces was abandenec. ine
crecionic Vessel Clearances facility wes develcoes
tc allow relevant perscnnel io grant or deny
cermission for vessels (o arrive or decart utilizing
cagerlass infcrmeasticn.

Online Payments
Tne Online Sayment Platferm was slso laurcned on
August 1, 2020 . The _clatfcrm ‘ac’litetes cayme~t of
commercial carge nandling fees. Trese comprise
RSAD (Receist, Sterage & Deilvery], Tennage Cues,
nstuiTing laoglicanle for containers fully or cartizlly
siricoed on Port premises), Siorage (ao"i'cable w
cry carge oniyl, Plug (acclicacle ic co ¢ sierage
cargo only}, Security Surcharge and Hazardous
argo Surcnarge. Cusiomers can cay ‘or one or
~More shiomenis In g single ransaction using a
MasterCard cr Visa credit carc.

T overcome credit it restriclions, 8 mecnanism o
SUPDOri precayment accounis s oeing incorocrased.
Fregcayments allow businesses 1o 1oc uo their 821
sCcounts and use thoss fiunds (o concuct ousiness.
The Cnline Prepaymaent Facility, wner deoloyec, will
ead wo a furiner increase in BPl's dicital Toctorint

s more iransactions are processed online. 1t will
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expecite the collection of reverue, remaove DuUsiNess
rours and geograohical constraints, recuce human
errors and minimize delays.

Cargo Tracking Module
The Cargo Tracking Porial has ceen enhanced to
disolay the state of cargo (FCL and LCL) readiness
from a Cusicms oarsgective. Cnce tne Bill of Lading
cr Celvery Order numiser is entered, the systam
will display tne status of the cargo. In acdition,
auiemated communication tecnhnoslegy was added
10 the cargo tracking ooria which allows the
scftware (o integraie witn tne angccintment ace 1o
asceriain whether cargo on s particular Celivery
Crder or Bilt of Lading numoer nas exited ine Porl
Wren a cusiomer racks treir cargo, ine screen
dw"-;olays ine T.yce of cargo, collection location {Shed
72, Sned 4, Container Peark), fihe cargo was releasea
oy Customs and alse informrs cusicmers that all fes
must e settled orior ic 1~e ce very/collection of
ods. A tctal of 38,918 visitors utilized tne Cargo
Tracking =acility during tre ocenod uncer review.

Digital Document Management

Trne electronic decument maragement sysiem
(Docusrare) was excanced io reorocraie s
desartmentsal filing systems an¢ the auvicmai cn
of tne randling of manifesis ar-ergmenis ‘crire
Repeoris Office. The MIS Cegariment scurrenty
testing the ceveloprment of aviomated -cuing 253
~ode for all depariments

Port Community System

The Por: Community Sysier {D"S] oro)ect was
formaslly initiatecd on March 3, 282! Tre PCS wii
se cnaracierised 25 a rectral a~d coer glect'cm ¢
: orm enacling auiomatec ano secure
informaticn interchange amorg 2Rl anc lis

ne clanned cuicomes of inis orolect arg

s Imoroved overgll time taken 1o clear cargs and
real-Ume inicrmation sharing.

s Core PCS mocules impiemented aigneg 1o
sirategic concerns o raclitaie areas suen as
Docking acoeiniments ang systematcally
aclitying regulatory agencles o sgnecu. ec
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inspections and custamers of collecton of cargo.

= Reduction of the time taken and associatea cosis
to comclete trade-related transactiens tnrough
simolification, standardisation, rational sation,
and harrmonisation of orocesses, procedures, and
documentation while ailowing for intercoeracility
with other sysiems in real-time.

& [rnproved ability 1o track and {race cargo (o
eliminate discrecancies in cargo inventory across
agences.

& Siandardised anc streamiined payments threugh
an e-cayments system far trade and logistics
transactions.

# Key Performance Indicators (KP's) deve oced,
and dashpoards created Lo monitor cerformance
and costs through the gifferent segments of the
trade chain continually

& Harmonised documenis are required resuiting
Inimproved transparency. efficiency and
accountability within tne lcgistics supply cnan.

& |moroved rankings on the World Bank “tase
af Doing Business Index” and "Trading Across
Borders” Inalces

Digital QR Codes

Tre QR coge system which was originally deve cped
3s a solution to the overwnelming entries and
rmovemeni of greund transpori services 21 tre Mann
Cate was exiended o track commercial actvity at
ine Carge Gate Currently, the mecharism 15 being
further extended to ce acclied o 'Port Passes' 1o
automaticelly gocument the ingress arc egress of
Cersons win ine authorisaticn (¢ 'freey enter the
Pori on business. When cross referenced wiin the
artificial intelligence of the new survellance sysiem,
tne QR code mecnanism will ensure the secure
movement of e
of macgnire fearning, will identify trencs, catterns
anc anomalous or suspicious traversals of oersons
wiinin the Porl.

anirants ang with the introcduciion

Barbados National Vessel Database and
Application & Marine Ticketing System
ne Snipping Section of the Minisiry of Mariume
Affairs and the Biue Economy [MMABE] nes
indicated their cesire to have BP engineer, nost,

secureg, and mantan a vessel database and
aooclication The objeciive will be to build a system
that impraves efficiency, transparency, reliaoiity,
ang accouniaoility whilst making ine coerat ons of
the Snioping Section more business-friendly

The solution, ence deployed, will provide ministry
personnel with a central vesse! repository to
manage vessel ownershio change and registration,
issue various ceriificates and inspection forms,
issue speed bosat driver licenses and instrucior
identification cards, generate notification services
and broadcast ministerial announcements
Additicnally, read-only access can te granied o
the RBPF and Barbados Coast Guard (BCC) for
information verification and law enforcement. The
develooment of this solution by 8P wil relieve the
Ministry of tne application cesign and upgates,
dataonase backups and wuning, hiring dedicated
experise, and Investment and ma nterance of the
required nardware and Infrastructure

BRI nas alreacy engaged in oreliminary croject
discussicns witn tne Minisiry, Fisneries Divisien,
RBEF anc BCO Furtner (C tnis, ire Snioping Secticn
of MMARBE, the RBPF anc 8CG nave recuesied

tnat BPI consiruct a digital anc online accessicle
solution 1 log and rack marine L ckais (Marine
cnvirormental Breacr, Maritime Sa‘ety Breach, and
Cereral Marine) to oe ‘ssued to offenders under the
Locom ng Shioping {Demestic) Vessels legislation.

elLabour Workforce Scheduling System
8P implemented tne el adour sysiem o improve
acour scnedul ng, transcarency, ana yiics an
regoriing BRI is currently using the sysiem

0 pregare for Terminal Coerations '2bour, Itis
anticioated tnat el ancur wil be imolementes

n oiher deparimerts erd will Interface with the
payre | system,
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TABLE 8: HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Training Facilitator Target Audience No. of Participants
Covid-18 PPE Ministry of Health & Employees of various 48
Wellness deparuments

Avigiion ACC7 Promotech Security Services 78
emoloyees

Retirement & Financia Zenith Consulting Inc. Employees of various 18

Planning departments

Microsofi Waord & Exce Advantage Carboean Employees of varicus 12
depariments

Bond Sensitizat'on NCE Capital Markets Erngloyees of varicus 68
departments .

Eye & Face Protection BPI-OSH & Risx Empoloyees of 39

~ Management Engineering Services

Casnier Medule 2.0 BPI- MIS Emoloyees cf Finance G

Sage 300 Sage University Employees of Finance 3

Sage 300 8PI-Finance Emnloyees of Finance 7

LHM & Snio Plans SPi-Terminal Coerations Operators & Dockers g

Microsoft Excel Levels t Advantage Car'cbean Emgcloyees of various 5l

&2 degartments

Microsofi Excel Lavel 3 Advantage Caripoganr Emgoloyees of variou iz
cecariments

CHU Qperetions B BPI-Terminal Cgeraticns Qperaiors 5

Perscnal Fall Arrest BPI-CSH & Ris« Emoloyees of 39

System Managemet Engineering Services

Sirst Aid- CPR & AEDR BPl-Security Emgloyees of Security 76
Services

SO 90012015 Refresher Qua-Eco Emcloyees of varicus 15
gepartments

Review cf Newer CHU BPl-Terminal Coerations Cperaiors 3

Cuoerations

Cantry Crane QOgerations  BPI-Terminal Operstions  Operaiors 2

Advantum E-Laoour Snanron Brown Terminal Operaticns & S
DIC emoloyees

PBrotect Your Paycneck Guardian Life Employees of varicus 32
cegariments

Master Class: Certified int'l Business & Ecenormic . Manager, BDID i

Infcrmation Systermns Forum

Security Professionat

Strategic Planning for PMAC Assisiant Manager, DID 1

Marnagers

Supervisory Management  UwI- Cave Hi Finance & DID Emgloyees 2

Sage 300 QAR Consultirg Employess of Finance 8
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Our Corporate Social
Responsibility

As part of its corporate social responsioility, BPi
facilltated initiativas as follows:

Refurbishment of Pile Bay Fish

Landing Facility

The Board in the previcus financial year agreed

to finance the design and upgrade of the Pile

Bay Fisnh Landing Facility. Prior 10 the start of

construction, BPt shared details with stakenolaers

on now thedevelcpment plans would nol only

preserve ihe unique character of Pile Bay as a cenire

of recreation, out moere importantly safeguard

the future livelincods of its residents. BPt alsc

sought to ensure business continwity for the fisher

folk during the construct'on oeriog, ereciing a

termgorary facility from whicn they could ply tneir

trade. Following the ceremcnizl greund-breaking in

Ociober 2020, ihe renovaticn ang expans ons cegan

snorily thereafier. Works teing undertaken include:

s A coai recalr zone

s Uggraced sinks, couniericos and refrigeration

s Motorized roller snutiers to crovide security

s Upgracea males and female bathrcoms for
emoloyees and the Pulic

s A gazzeoc, comolemenied by snaded ouidoor
seaung

®» Parking including sgaces {or celiveries anc the
cisabled.

Trne sum of §750,181 was cedicaiec 1o the proiect
Tne new f{isning facilizy is schedulec to oe
comcleted in May 2021,

Refurbishment of Weston Fish Market
BF| commissionec arcniieciural and engineesing
services for tne refurcisnment of fisning faciiities

at Weston, St James anc has given a ccmmitment
to a'lccate resoLrces for tne refurbisnment of tne
Ccmglex. Tne sum of $8,600 was gllccated this year
Lo the commencement of project

Millie Ifill Fish Market Facility
BF| financed tre costs of professicnal services for
ine facility totaling $43,200

Structural Engineering Assessment

of Jetties

BPI fully furdea siructural engineering assessments
of the Bridgetown Fisneries and Cisiins Fish Markel
Jetties as well as the costs of preliminary structural
designs of Fiers and Slipways and the preparation af
design/build documents, at a cost totaling $109,008.

Donation of Tablets to Students in Need
via the Ministry of Education, & Barbados
Accreditation Council

BPI donated 40 tavlets to the Ministry as gari o
the Port's commitment to enhancing accessioility
to e-learning and to sharpening the digital skills of
students in need. BPl employees supoported the
cause with contributions to a fundraising drive
'zuniched for the curchase of tne devices. Tne

40 tablets valueo at $11,579 were presented to

the Minstiry on August 19, 2020. Laptoos valued

at $7760 were also donated 1o tne Barpades
Accreditation Counci

Workshop Sponsorship

3P! coniriouted $3,000 towards the sponsorship
of the Customrs anc Trade Consuliat'on Workshco
10 review {ne Cusioms 31l 2019, helc August 1],
2020 oy the Customs and Excise Deoartmrent

i coliaboratior witr the Barbadcs Chamoer of
Coemmerce.

Concessions Regional Logistics Hub

BRI waived all pori charges io a value of
agproximately $25,000, as cast of iis centnoution

tc multi agency cocopearation initlative 1o estaklish
ine integratea Regional Logistics Huo at the Port of
Briggetown (IRLH) for ine asinoutior of COVIE-13
personal proteciive ecUicment (PPE) tnrougnout
the Caricoean The |IRLH was estagciisnea by the
Caripoean Disasier cmergency Management
Acency ([CDEMA] In partnersnio wiir the Caridbean
Develcoment Bank {CDB) the Pan American
Healtn Crganization {PAHO), ine Car boean Public

ne Regioral Security Services, the Depariment
of Emergency Management the Worid Food
Drogramme and ihe Canadian High Commussion




Discounted Rents

Assistance to Taxi Operators
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Assistance to QEH

vy 2t ust 21, 2020 when
H i {QEH] ncineraior
ur exiensive repalrs
2021 ffered its incinerator
ge g soial. Tnis gesture
s ne nospital, oolyclinics

i Iy accepted oy tne
i, and therein averied
e waived amounied

Other

Internships
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Looking To The Future

Since the start of 2020 we nave witnessed a
dramatic escaiation in business transformation,
both in terms of cnallenges and coporiunities.

We have been fundamentally improving and
reinvigorating the ousiness to respend o new
technologies, shifting cusiomer expectations and a
continuously changing environment.

Accelerating the pace of change, gricritizing
innovaticn and strategic flexibility in line with our
long-rerm vision, lent to improvemenis in the
performance of Barbados' logistics supoly chain.
The focus is now on reinforcing our standing as an
efficient logistics centre on botn the services and
infrastructural sides, As part of our performance
improvement strategies, we revolutionized orocess
efficiencies end we expect inhat all requiremenis for
the 150 9001 Quality Management Systems {QMS)

certificaticn will be conciuded oy Septemer of 2021,

Hisiorically, a croactive diversification strategy

and ongoing infrasiruciure ennancement nNas
ensured six decades of success for tne Port enc nas
estaolisned tne foundation for furiner proscerity. Al
{nis juncture, BFI is ieveraging its most cherisned
assets — its pecole, its orand, its spirit and 'ts 60
years werih of experience in the carge and crulse
cusiness. We have set cur sighis on gecomng 2
leading miaritime nub and within the [ast twe years,
significant groundwork was laid cut (o supoort our
future growth and develooment.

A future-state action olan for break-tulk ogerations
has been conceptualized withh the aim of reducing
congestion and enhancing ine cusiocmer
experience. Plans also include the taunch of a
Customer Service Charter wiith key performance
indicaters and standardized service levels (o be
effected in line with the ISO QMS, and fermalized
orocesses for cusiomer complaint resolution, in

a oid 1o promote customer satisfaction rankings.
In the first quarter of the new financial year, yet
another evoiution of Barbados Port Inc. will be
recorded, as we launch our new corporate identity.

Naticnally, much is reguired to stimulate growth
and effect the transformation we desire in the
midst of much uncertainty and volatility. On the
threshold of 60 years in business, Barbados Port inc.
is & very different company in terms of its size, scale
cf ogeratiens, its ousiness model and capabilities,
Our 20308 Visicn Is admittedly an amuitious goal,
put we are intent on ouilding that cetter future for
cur econcmy, oromoting lrade, ennancing border
SeCUrily and INSpIrNnNg Growin across communiiies.

Do Ao vre

David Jear-Mare
Meanaaging Director ang Crief Executive Cfficer
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Reliability

You can depend on us to keep our promises
and follow through on our commitments.
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The 2020 Novaport Cup

BPI capiured the 202C NovaPort Cup for Most
mgroved Port Berforrmance, emeraing the
winner among nine reg enal comoeting ports.

Achieving Targets

8P achieved iis target of lower ng the collect on
of cutstanding receivables (¢ under 35 days

Tnis year, it toock 24 days on average o collect
receivatles.

The Port's Infrastructural Build-Qut

Tne Port Masier Plan, 2020 - 2030 was
completed in July 2020 The Master Pan
defines the maicr elements of the Pert’s
infrastructural ouilc-cut cver the nex 'C yesrs

Updated Cashier Module

-




Online Payment Platform

Electronic Vessel Clearances Facility

Official Opening of Cube Blue

eLabour System
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New Hybrid Straddle Carriers The Port Community System Project
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InNovation

We explcore new opticns and. improved
solutions te exceed expectations in
everything we do.
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Independent auditor’s report

To the Sharehaolder of Barbados Port Inc.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

the consolidated financial position of Barbados Port Inc. {the Company) and its subsidiary
(together 'the Group’) as at March 31, 2021, and their consolidated financial performance and
their consaclidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with international Financial
Reporting Standards.

What we have audited
The Group's consolidated financial statements comprise:

« the consolidated statement of financial position as at March 31, 2021;

» the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

+ the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

+ the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

» the noles to the consolidated financial statements, which include significant accounting

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with international Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for
the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Internationat Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the
Internationat Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code). We have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Other information
Management is responsible for the other information. The cther information comprises the annual
report {but does not include the consclidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon).

Our epinion on the consalidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

PricewaterhouseCoopers SRL, The Financial Services Centre, Bishop's Court Hill, P.O. Box 111, §t, Michael,
BB14004, Barbados, West Indies
T: +246-626-6700, F:+246-436-1275, www.pwe.com/bb
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In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to

read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materiaily inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements
or our Knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annuat report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicale the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the
consolidated financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appiicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends o
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, and

to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high tevel of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professionai skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consclidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain sclely responsible for our audit opinion,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other Matter

This report is made sclely to the Company's shareholder, as a body corporate, in accordance
with Barbados Port Inc. (Transfer of Management and Vesting of Assets), Cap. 285B section
7(1). Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's shareholder
those matters we are required to state in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the
fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than
the Company and the Company's shareholder as a body corporate, for our audit work, for this

report, or for the opinion we have formed.

Prvcorvatenhe mo«CmPuw SrL

Bridgetown, Barbados
August 5, 2021
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at March 31, 2021
(expressed in Barbadaos dollars)

Assets

Current assets
Cash resources [note 4}

Accounts receivabe (note 5)

Ctner recevables and prepaid expenses {note &)

nveniories (note 7)

Non-current assets

Financial investmenis {note 8)

Apclicaticn for shares [note 9}

nvestment in asseciated company {note 10}
Property, clant anc equiomer‘.f; {noie 1)
Flig’r'lt of use assets (note 12)

Caoital works in progress {note 12}

Pension olzn asset (note 14)

Deferred tax asset (note 15}

Total assets

2021 2020
$ $
14,003,502 4143257
2,187,487 6,013,378
2,263,982 21,262
6,371,656 6,223,979
24,826,627 825
3,834,417 2,808,212
- 8,480,000
437,63 745,217
273,344,133 264222748
3,866,924 4,269,784
21,969,119 5976,828
6,022,544 =
1,242,047 2 802,835
310,716,815 300,305,624
335,543,442 248,048,448




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position  conto

As at March 31, 2021
[expressed in Barbados dollars)

2021 2020

Liabilities and equity

Current liabilities
4,783,586
1,833
6,059,414

10,844,833
Non-current liabilities

100,000,000
19,344,722

5,409,746
124,754,468

Total liabilities 135,599,301

Equity

100
78,683,280
100,000
27,361
21,250
13,226,740

192,058,731 S AL
7,885,410

Total equity 199,944,141

Total hiabilities and equity 335,543,442

@«Egg Do A
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For the year ended March 31, 2021
{expressed in Barbados dollars)

=

_ Revenue

=
Other operating income
Total operating income
Expenses

e

.

)

o

e

2021

62,336,922
1,656,194
7,582,424

7,681,435

79,256,975

1,413,001
8,51
598,429
29,943

2,049,884

81,306,859

13,749,497

35,737,009
23,086,580

72,573,086

8,733,773

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

2020

22728478
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive
INCOME .conto

For the year ended March 31, 2021
lexpressed in Barbados dollars)

2021 2020
$ $
Profit from operations 8,733,773 22,728,476
Finance costs (8,530,846) {8,794,307)
Income before taxation and share of net {loss)/income of
associated company 202,927 13,934,163
Share of net {loss)/income of asscciated comgpany {note 10) (307,586} 240,920
(Lossl/income before taxation (104,659} 14,175,089
Taxation (note 23} (1,705,152} (4,528,052)
Net {loss)/income for the year ___ (n,8o9,81) @ 647037
Net ({loss)/income is attributable to:
Owner of Bareadoes Pert inc. {1.7M,146) EXTArAS
Non-controlling interest (98,665)
(1,809,811} 3,647 0327
Other comprehensive income:
termns that will not be reciassified 16 income
Remeasurement of retirement cenefit ooligators (note 14) 4,169,899 €77 314
Deferred tax crediz on remeasirement of retirerment
cenef t ocligaticns {note 15) 142,531 387521
Other comprehensive income for the year 4,312,430 064,935
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,502,619 C.711,872
Total comprehensive income for the year is attributable to:
Cwner of Barkagcs Peri Ing. 2,601,284
Non-centrolling interest (98,665)
2,502,619 i 272
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended March 31, 2021
(expressed in Barbados dollars)

Cash flows from operating activities
{Loss)/inceme cefore taxation
Adjusiments for
Cepreciation
Can en diszosal of procerty, clent and ecuicment
nterest ang dividend income
narce costs
Share of net lossfliincome) of associated comaoany
Pension anc olner cosi-retirement genefils
Write off of acquisition relatea costs
moaairment of rignt of use asseis
Amgcrisation of right of use assers

Cceral ng grofit oefore working cacital changes

recreasaf| rorease] nrestricied case (curient

Jecrease r sccounis recevec e

Secresse/( ~oraase) (o oiher receivat es ard credeid excenses
lincrease)/cecrease ir Inventores

Becrease i~ accounls cayacle and accrued iac’ tes

Casn gereraied frem coeranons
Finarce cosis ga'd
Pens o~ and ctner cosi-reticemert cenel is' cenincutlens

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purcnase of croceriy, cartenc equicment

EXTENCITUre CN Ca0II8I WOT<S N progress

Preceecs from discosal of grogerily, ¢ ant anc ecuioment
nierest and civideng ncome recevea

Burchase of financizl investmeris

Broeceecs on discosa of fnanczl invesimenrts

Agnclicaticn for snares

Saymeni for acguisivon of suiosidiary, net of cas~ acguirec
Divicencs from asscoraied ccmeanry

Net cash used in investing activities

Carried forward

2021

(104,659)

17,013,056
{8,51)
(29,943)
8,530,846
307,586
2,227.N0
480,000

402,860

28,818,345
5,400,002
3,825,891
26,352,973
(147,677}
{9,049,536)

55,199,998
(8,530.846)
(13,732,880)

32,936,272

(5,443,192)

(17,993,085)
8,511
29,930

(7,499,565}

(30,897,401}
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2020

14775089

15,040,747
{8.822)
{2.393)

8,794,307

(24C 920}
277733553

0
[
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o

{91,8%i
25,533
784,188
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£00.000

{8.188.839)

2,038,87M

23278774




72 BARBADOS PORT INC.

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows _conto

For the year ended March 31, 2021
{expressed in Barbados dollars)

Carried forward

Cash flows from financing activities

_can received

Repayment of finance leases

Repayment of long-term loans

Net cash generated from/(used in} financing activities
Net increase/(decrease} in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year {ncie 4)

Ner-cash avesung and finegncing aciivities (noie 29)

2021 2020
$ $
2,038,871 23279774
18,923,000 21446119
(15,701,624} (13,522,111
. (32,486,957)
3,221,376 (24,632,949)
5,260,247 {1,25%.175)
8,743,255 10,096,430
14,003,502 8743,255

B = =
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2021
[expressed in Barbados dollars)

1. Establishment of Barbados Port Inc.
The Barbaaos Port Autherity was esiatlisnied oy the Barbados Port Autnerity Act, Cap 2858, as
amended oy the Barcados Port Authority [Amendment) Acis 1978-34 and 1887-37. The Actas initially
amenced was greciaimed on January 1,1979

Ucen the commencement of the Act on January 11879 all crogerty (ciner than land and bullaings)
oelonging o ine Crown ard used exciusive y for tne cursose of the Porr Ceeartment and Port
Conrtractors (Barcades) Limited was lransierrec e and vested n tne Autnority, ena gll llacilites of tne
Port Deoariment and Por{ Contractors {Baroados) Limited exist ng at tne commencement of tne Act
were assumed and assured oy tre Auithorily

Tre Acl was repealed on Decemoer 19, 2003 anc a new ACt, tne Barcacos Pori Inc (Transfer of
Maragement anc Vesting of Asseis] Act 2CC3, was oroclaimed.

he Act was 08ss5ed0:

2) To crovide for the Pertof Briogelown 1o e managec oy Barcacos Pert irc, a2 Somopan
ncoroeraed under the Comoeanies Act, for tne ourpose o enacling ine 2ot e ooerale 3sa

a

cemmercial entity.

o] Toiransfer ine asseis ang I'agllities of the Cover~men: of Barcacos in relatcn o ire cograt’on of
trhe Port of Bridgeiown ¢ Bartedos Poriing.

c] Toreceal ine Basgados Port Autnornily Act

Tre main orovisicns of tne Act are cisclesec celow.

Commerncement of Coercticns

Tne Porisnall oe coerated oy ine Comoany from the Sate of tne commencement of this Act

Tronsfer of Assets, Lichilities, Rights, etc.

3

e At

Forine Quroeses ¢

I Tnelancs of ire Porisnall ce leesed e the Comoany oy tne Crown for such oericc as tne Crown
determines.

2. Al

a) Asseisin relaiion 1o the cperation of the Dert tnat were vested in ire Avthority immediziey oefcre k|
the commencemean: of this Act;

g} tiapilities that were incirrec oy or on cenalf of tne Autrornty in relation to the ooeratior of tne Par: |
and subsising imr-ediziely oefere the commencement of tnis Act; and

¢l Rights o set, collect and relain 0ort dues and charges for tne orevision and uUse of port “acii'lies
and services are transierred anc vesied in the Comoany, arc by viriue of inis Act and winout
furiner assurance, transfer or cther fermatity are 1o pe reld with effect from the date of the
cormmencement of this Aci, oy ihe Comgany (o the same extent and interesi and in (ne same
manner as tney wers vesied in or neld oy ine Autherity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2021
{expressed in Barbados dollars)

1. Establishment of the Barbados Port Inc. continued
Transfer of Assets, Liabilities, Rights, etc .. continued

All contracis entered into by or on behalf of the Author ity in relation to tne operaton of the Port before
ine commencement of this Act, shall be deemed (0 have been entered into by or on benalf of the
Cempany from the date of the commencement of this Act

In respect of the ogerzaiion of the Port
a}  All rignts, privileges, cuties or obligaticns conferred or imposec uoon the Authorty; and

bl  All sowers and remedies as (o the laking and resisting of legal proceedings for the ascertaining,
perfeciing or enforcing of all rignts cr latifities vesied in tne Autnority immmediately cefore the
commencement of this Act, shall ce ceemed 10 be conferred or imoosed on the Comeany.

Financial statement presentation

Consistent with the provisions of Sect on 3557 of the Comoanies Act Car 308, which addressea the
oreservatcn cf a Statutory Comoany nccreoratec uncer ine Comoanies Act, and (n accorcance with
tne suostance of tne cerporatisation olan of the Por:, these finarcia stetements were cresentec from
tne year to Decernper 31, 2003 as if the Barcedos Port Authionty nad ceen "continued” as Barnacos Port
nc

Group structure

Baroades Por: Inc. acgurred a conwro | ng interest in Cne Port nvesiments Inc auring ine year (ngie 9.
The Cecmpany and iis subsiciary are referred o as tne Group

Tne Croug's crincioal clace of cus ness is at Presced Boulevard, Sridgeiown, St Michae

2. Significant accounting policies
Tne or ncigal accounting colicles soplied in tne creparation of these firancial stsiements are set ou
oelow [hese policies nave oeen consisiently epo ied 1c all ceriods oresented, unless cinerwise siaied.

a) Basis of preparation
Tne financial siatements of the Groue nave peen creceared in accordance with niernationa
Financial Reporiing Standarcs {FRS) under tne historical cost conventicn, as modified oy the
revaluation of financial investments at farr value througn otner ccmprehensive income {FVOC!) as
disclosed in note 200}

The preparacion of financial staterments in conformity witn IFRS requires the use of cartain
critical accounting estimates |t a2lso requires management (o exercise iis judgement in the
orocess of aoolying tne Crouo's accounting colicies. Tre areas Invoiving a ngher degree of
jugdgement or comolexity, or areas where 35sumpticns anc estimaies are significant ie the
financial statemenis, are disclosea 'n Note 2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2021
(expressed in Barbados dallars)

2. Significant accounting policies continuec

a} Basis of preparation coniinued
i) New standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards effective in the
2021 financial year

The Greup adcotea the follow ng amencmenis (N 1he curren: year
Amendments to IFRS 3 - definition of a business

This amendment revises the definition of a business wrich may Imoaci whetnher a transacuor s
accouniac for 8s a bLsiness combination or asset acouis tion, According to feedoack rece ved oy
the IASB, acoi'cation of the current guidance is commoen 'y Lnougnt 1o be lce compliex, and L resulis
In toc Mmany ransaciions gualfy ng as business combinaticrs

Amendments to 1AS 1 and IAS 8 on the definition of material

Trese emendmeniste IAS |, ‘Presentation of financial statements', ard |AS 8, 'Accounung colcles,
changes N accounrling estmates ang errors, and conseguenilal amendments to ciner (FRSs 1) Lse
a corsistert defirition of mater allty trroughneout IFRSs ana ire Conceotua Framawoerk for Financla
Regzoriing, 1) clarify ine exclanaticn of ine cef cr of rratenal; anc i} Incorgeraie seme of the
guicance n lAS 1 ageut immaterial infermalor

ii] New standards, amendments and interpretations mandatory for the first time for the financial
year beginning April 1, 2020 but not currently relevant to the Group

Amendments to IFRS 9,1AS 39 and IFRS 7, ‘Interest rate benchmark reform’. The reliefs crovced
oy tnese amengmenris re ete (o hecge accourting and nave ine effect tnat IBOR reform shou'c net
generally cause hecge accounting 1o terminate. Any redge Ineffectiveness snould contnue tc be
recorcec in fneincome statement

iii) New standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet
effective but will be relevant to the Group

Management nas reviewes ne ~ew standaras, emendments and niercrelsdtions Lo existing
stancards that are not yet effective and nas determinec nat ine fellowing are reievani to ine
Grouo's coerations The Grouo ras not early acooiec tne new siancards, amencments anc
nteroreiations nor nas tne Grouo as yer assessed their full impact.

Amendments to IAS 1, Practice statement 2 and |AS 8 ‘Presentation and financial statements’
on classification of liabilities. Tnese narrow scooe amenamenis 16 1AS 1, ‘Presentation of financial
statements’, clarify that ligo!lities are classified as einer current or nen-cuirent, gegending on the
rights tnat exist at tne ena of tha reporting geroag.

Ciassification is unaffectec oy the exoectat'cns of the ent iy or events sfier (ne reporting caie {for
example, the receipt cf @ walver or 2 o-each of covenant). 1ne amendment also clarfies what 1AS |
means wnen it refers (o tne setiement’ of 2 laollity (effective January | 2023).
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2. Significant accounting policies . continued

a)

b)

c)

Basis of preparation .. continued
iii} New standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards thot are not yet
effective but will be refevant to the Group continued

A number of narrow-scope amendments to IFRS 3, IAS 16, IAS 37 and some annual
improvements on IFRS 1, IFRS 9, IAS 4] and IFRS 16 (January 1, 2022}

Amendments to IFRS 3, '‘Business combinations’ updaie a reference \n IFRS 3 (o the Concegiual
Framework for Financial Reporting witnout changing the accounting requirements for ousiness
combinations.

Armendments 1o 1AS 16, ‘Property, olant and equipment’ prohibit @ company from deducting
from tne cost of preperty, clant and eauipment amounis received frem seliing items produceo
while the company is crepar ng the asset for its intended use. Instead, a company wil
recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss.

Amendments tc IAS 37, 'Provisions, contingent liabilities anc contirgent asseis' specify wnich
COSis @ company includes when assessing whetner a centract will be loss-making.

Annual imorovernenis make mincr amenaments 1o [FRS, First-iime Adootion of (FRS, [FRS &
Financial instruments, |AS 41, "Agriculture’ ang the !l usirative Examples accompanyng (FRS 16,
_eases’

Inventories

nvenicres are valued at tne ower of cosl and nel rezlisacle value. Cost 's determined on the
weightea average cesi metncc. Provision s mece for coso ete, slow-moving anc cefective items.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, clant and ecuicment are stated at cost less accumulated decrecianion and imoalrment
osses Costincludes expenditure tnat s direcily atiricuiable ¢ the acauisten of the iterm Asseis
acguirec urder lease arrangements are stated at an amount ecual to the lower of fair value and
ine present vaive of the minimum lease ceyments at the incectuon of the lease, less accumulated
depreciation anc impairment lasses Land is not Cepreciates

Supseguent cosis are iMc uded in the asset's carrying amaount Cr reccgrised as 3 segarate asset

as agorooriaie, only wnen it is protaote inat future ecoromic tcenefits associated with the item

will ficw to the Croue end the cost of tne ite™ can te measured relizbly Al other repairs and
mantenance are cnarged o tre statement of comprehensive income during the financial period in
which they are incurred
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March 31, 2021
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2. Significant accounting policies .continued

c} Property, plant and equipment _coniinued
Degreciation of orogerty, clant and equioment is provided cn a straignt-line basis at rates which
are expecied 1o write off the asseis over ineir estimatec useful lives. The annuzl rates used for this

purcose are as follows:

Leased assets

Wharves, brea<water and crossberins 2%
Adminstraticn oui'd rg 2%
Transit sneds anc wWor<snoos 48
Otner bu'lcings 5%

Other assets
Watercraft
Cargo ~arndl ng egloment

3% and 5%
10% and 67%4%

Marire eguioment and ravigatioral zids 1C%
Merer vencles 20%
Palels 33¥4%
Other ecuioment ana furqiture ok
Pori exgansion asse: 2%
Comodlier ecuipment - 25%

Tre assets useful lives are reviewed, and adjusiec if acorogriate, at the date of eacr staterent of
flnancla gcoslticn.

Ar assel's carrying amount is wriiien down immediately 1o iis recoverable amouni if ine asser s
carry:inG amount is grealer (nan its estimatec recoveracle amount.

Cains anc ¢sses on ¢iscosals are delerminec oy comgaring croceecs with carrying amount [nese
are ‘ncluded in ine stziement of comorenensive income.
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2. Significant accounting policies cortinued
d) Foreign currency translation
i} Functional and presentation currency

l[tems includec in tne financial statements are measured using the currency of the orimary
economic environment n which tne Crouo operaies ('the functional currency’). The financia
staiements are presented in Barbados dollars, which 's the Group's funciiona!l ard presentation
currency.

ii) Transactions and balonces

Foreign currency transaci ons are translated inte the functional currency using the exchange
rares at tne dates of the transacilons. Fare gn excnange gains anc losses reselting frem the
settlement of such transactions, ang from the transiation of monetary assets and liabilities
dencminated in foreign currencies at year end excrange rates, are generally recognisec in grofic
or loss.

Non-monetiary items that are measured at fair value in & foreign currency are translated using
ihe exchange rates at the cate wnen (e fair value was determined. Transisticn differences on
assets and lacilities carried at fair value are rencried as partl of tne fair value gain or loss, For
example, translation; differences cn non-monretary assets and liavilities sucn as eguities neld
at fair value threcugh orcfit or less are recognised in crofit or loss as cart of the fair velue gain
or loss, and transiatior ¢ fferences on non-moneiary assets sucn as ecuities classified as at fair
value inrough cther comgrenensive ncome are recognilsed in other comprerensive income.

e} Taxation

The current income tax cnarge s calculated on the 0as’s of ine tax laws enacied or stbsianively
enacieg g1 the daie of the statement of financal cosition Management periodically evaluaies
OOSIUONS (@xan in tax returns with resoect 1o situaticns where aoplicacle ax regulations are sutject
o intercretation and establishes crovis ons wrere anorocriaie on the tasis of amounis expecied 1o
oe czid [0 Ine tax auinorities

The Grouc follows the facility metnod of accounting for deferrec tax wnereoy all temioorary
differences arising oelween ine iax oases of assets 2and liaoities and tneir carrying vaiues for
financisl reporting purgoses are provided for at tne corcoration tax rates expecied o agpely when
ihe related deferrad income tax asset s realised or the deferred income tax liakility is settled

Deferred tax assets are only recognised when 1t s orocable tnat taxad e inceme will be avaiable
against which the assets may be Liilised
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2. Significant accounting policies .corinuec
f) Principles of consolidation
| Suosciaries

Sucsigiaries are 3l entities (inciuding siructured entives] over which the Group has conirel. The
Groun contro s an entity where the Crouo 's exoosed 1o, or nas righis 1o, variacle returns from
its involvement witn tne ertity and nas tne aoility o affect these returns througn its power 10
cirect the activives of the enuty Subsdaares are fully consclidated frem tne date on which
cortrol is iransferred to ine Grouo They are deconscolidaied from the date that contrel ceases.

The scguisii'cn methoo of accouning 1s used 1o accocunt “or business combinations oy he
Groug {refer 1o note 9)

Inter-comoeny ransaciiors, 08 ances and unrea sec gains on transacticns cetween Grouc
comoznies are eimirateq. Unreslisec losses are a2 50 eliminated unless the transacuion grovioes
evicerce of an mpairment of ing transferred assel. Accourting gelicies of sucsidiaries nave
beer changed wnhere recessary Lo ensure consisiency witn tne colicies adoctec oy the Greus

Nen-conirgling nieresis in the resulis and ecuity of sucs diaries are snowr secaraiely

in tne statement of financ'al cosit cn, statement of cnanges \n equity and statement of
comeorenersive ncom

Tne Crouc "eCcognises Nen-contre | ng Nieresis 1 an accuires entiy eitner at fair value or at 1ne
nor cortallirg Interests crogertionate srare of tne acouired entity's net ident/fisb'e asse1s
Trn's cecis'on 's mage on an aCGusition-oy acguisiton oasis. For tne nor-contrellirg nierest

n CGne Port Invesimeris '~¢ ire Crous eleciec © recegnise tne nen-controtlirg 'nterest at

15 ocrocorticraie share of tne acouired net .cenufatle assets. See note 2 {f) for the Grouc's
accouring colices for cusiness comuinalicns

CNanges 1T owWNersnic Ineresis

Tne Group reais iransaciicns with nor-controlling interests that do not result ir a less of cantro
25 1rE8n5aCT ONSs with equity cwners cf tre CreLo A cnange In owaersnio interest resulis n an
aciusiment beiween 1ne carying amcunts of tne centrelling and non-controling inlerests

o reflect tnair relative Inieresis in the swesldary Any aifference cetween theamounicfine
ac usiment o ren-corislling nigresis anc tre consideration oaid or receivec is recogrisec n
2 separaie reserve witnin equUitly ailriduiable 1o (ne owner.

When tne Croup ceases 1o corsolidate or equity account for an investment cecause of g loss of
conrol. joint certrol or significant influence, any retained interest in the entity 'S remeasurec 0
is fair value, wiih “he change in carrying amount recognised in inceme. This far valuie cecomes
the nitial carrying amouni for the ourposes of suosequently accounting for tre vetained interest
as an asseciate joint verture or financia asset 'r adoition, ary amounts previously recognised
n other comorehensive income In respect of tnat entity are accouniec for asif tnre Crouo rad
airectly disposec ¢f tne relaiec assels or ‘ac/lites. Thls may mean tnat amouris crev olsly
recognisec in olner ccmprenensive incerme are reciassiried o income
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2. Significant accounting policies continued
f} Principles of consolidation continued
] Changes ir cwrniershig interests  continued

f the cwnershio Interest in & Joint veniure or an associate is reguced but joint control or
significant influence Is retained, only a proooriionate snare of the amounts oreviously
recegnised in other comprehensive \ncome are rec'assified Lo income where aoprogriaie

g) Investment in associated company

Associales are entives over which the Group nas significant influence but not control, generally
accormoanying a sharenolding of cetween 20% and 50% of the voting rights.

Under the equity metnod of accounting, tne investments are ‘nitially recognisec at cost and
adiusted thereafter o recognise ine Groun’s share of tne post-acauistion profits ar osses of the
investee in income cr less, and the Croup's share of movements in cther comorenansive income of
tneinvestee in ctner comorenensive income. Dividenas recelvec or receivaclie from asscciates and
joint ventures are recognised as a reduction in tne carry:ng amourt ¢f the Invesiment

Where the Croup's share of losses in en eguity-sccounted investment equals or exceeds its interest
in the entity, including any other ursecured long-term recevates, the Group coes ret recognise
further lcsses, uniess it nas incurred otligaticns or made payments on oenalf of ine other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions cetween ine Crouoc and its associates and joint veriures are
eliminated (¢ the exient of the Group’s interest in these entities. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless tne transaction crovices evidence of an imoairment of the asset transferred
Accounting oolicies ¢f equity-accounted investees nave teen cnanged where Necessary ic ensure
consistency wiith ihe oclic'es adopted oy the greug.

Tne carrying amount of equlty-accounted invesiments is tested for imoairment In accordance witn
the policy described in note 2 (k)

-

\u!

-
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2. Significant accounting policies . continuea

h) Financial investments
The Grouc cassfies s fnarcial assets in ine following measuremant caiegories.

ihcse (o oe measdred at 3MCri S8 Cosi, and
ihose 10 be measurad suosecwueanty at falr value inrough OCI,

The classification decends on the enlily's ousiness mode for managing tne financial asseis ana the
contractJal terms of ire casn flows

For assets measured at fair vaiue ga rs ard losses will ce recoraed N OC! For invesimenris in
eauity irstruments tnal are not ne'd for trading, thiswiil degcerd or whether tne Group nas mMmade
gn irrevocac'e electicn at the tme of in'tial reccgnition to account for tne egu'ty Investment at fair
vaiue inrcugn other comcrenersve ncome |FVOC!)

The Grouo reclassifies ceot invesimenis wnen anc only wren s ous ness rmedel for managing
ihose gsseis cnanges

) Reccgnitlen and derecogrinien

Regu ar way ourcnases and sa'es of finangcial assets are recognisec on trade daie, ceing

ine caie cnwncn tne Grouo Commils 10 ourcnase or sell tne assel. Financial asseis are
cerecsgnised wnen ine rights to race ve cask flows frem the financizl assets have excired or
nave peen trarsferrec erc ine Groug nas transferred subsiartally sl the risks ana rewaras of
oWrersm o

Measuremen:

At initial recognition, tne Crous measures a Tinancial asset ai is fair vaiue 0us r12NS2CL 0N COS1s
iret are directly attribuian e to tne accuisition of tne finarcial gsset. Sucsequert measdrement
of deotinsiruments decends ¢n tnhe Crouc’s ousiness medel for maraging tne asset and (ne
cash flow crharacterisiics ¢f tne assetl Tnere are iwo messurement calegaries inioc wnicn 1ne
Croue classifies its gedtinsiruments’

Ammortisec cost: Assets that are neld for cellect’en of contracivel casr flows, where tnose
casn flows reoresent sclely caymenis cof orincical and interest, are measurec at amorrsec
ceost interestincome frorr inese financial asse:s s inclucec in finance income using ine

effective interesi raie meirod Any cain or loss arising on derecogniten is recagnised | 1
cirecily in the statement of comorenensive income and presenied in otner gains/{losses). |
moairment losses are oresented as a separaie line item in (ne statement of comorenensive

ncome. | I
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2. Significant accounting policies . .continued
h} Financial investments continued
il Measurement  continued

. FVOCH Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the
financial assets, where the asseis cash flows represent solely payments of princigal and
interest, are measured at FVOC). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through
OCI, except for the reccgnition of impairment gains or losses, Interest income and foreign
exchange gains and losses, which are recognised in profit or loss. When the financial asset
is derecognised, tne cumulative gain or loss previcusly recognised in the fair value reserve is
reclassfied from reserves to retained earnings. Interest income from these financial assets
is included in finance Income using the effective interest rate method. Foreign excnange
ga ns anc losses are preseniea in other gains/(losses), and impairment expenses are
oresenied as separate fine item In tne statement of comorenensive income.

Equity instruments

[ne Creupsubsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the Groug's
management nas e ected o present fair vaiue gains and losses on eguity investments in OCI,
tnere is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses ¢ income or loss following

ihe derecognition of ine investment. Dividends from such investiments continue 16 be recognised
nincome or loss 8s siner income when tne Croug's right Lo receive paymentis is established.
mpairment 'osses {anc reversal of impairment losses) on equity invesiments measured at rvVOCI
are not recortec seoarziely from other changes in fair va ue,

imgairment
The Croup assesses on a forward-locking tasis the exoecied credit loss associzied with its deot

nsiruments carriec at amortised cost and FVCCIL Tne impairment methodelogy agplied decends
on wheiner tnere nas dbeen a significant increase in credit risk.

B
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2. Significant accounting policies corinuec

i} Employee benefits

Tne Croup operates ocin a defined penefit and a defined contripution oensicn olan

i

iii)

Defined contribution plon

A defined contricution glan is 2 cension olan under which tne Croup pays fixed contricutions
Intc a separate entity. For defined contribution glans, tne Group pays centrituticns o
administered oension insurance clans. Trne Groue has no furiner payment obligations once tne
contrioutions have been paid. The conirioutions are recogn sed as employee tenefit excense
when tney are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset 10 the exten: nat & cash
refund or a reduction in the fuiure payments is availadle.

Defined benefit plan

Acetined ceneflit clan is any olan otner than a defined cortriouticr o'en Tne Crouo coerates 2
definec cenefit cension glen for its emmcloyees, the assets of which are heid ir a secarate func
administerec oy a Trustee. Tnescneme is generally funded tnrougn caymenis from the Croug
and contrioutions are determined oy full incecendent actuaral calcu'atons every (nree years

Emgloyee tenefits

Tre liatility reccgnised in the statemeni of financial cosiuen ' resoeci of defined cenefit
oersion clansis the cresent va ue o' the definec cerefii co'gat on at ire end of tne reocring
period less ine fair value ¢° olan assets. Tre gcefined genefit coligaiion 1s calcu gted arnuslly
oy 2n indeoendent aciuary UsSInG ine argjeciad unit credit meinca Tne cresent value of ine
cefined oencefit ocligation is cetermined oy discounting ne esiimatec future casn cutfiows
using interest -ates of nigh-cua’ity government concs that are derormnaiec N lne currency in
whicnh tne cenefits will oe pa'c, and thetl nave terms o matuniy @s0rox maiing 1o the terms of
ine related censicn obligatior.

Actuearial gains and losses arising “rorr excerience acdjusiTenis and changes n actuar a
assumotions are charged or creditec C equity In ciher comorenensive incemre ir ihe pered
in wnich they arise. Pasi-service cosis are recognised immediaiely n {ne siatement ¢
comorenensive income.

Other post-retirement benefit cbligotions

Thne Group alsc provides post-retirement medical cenefits Lo the'r retirees Fifty oercent e
sixly percent of the premium is funded oy the Croug, depencenrti on tne category of emcloyee
Tne entitlement to these cerelits is conciticnal cn the emoloyee remaining i~ service uc Lo
retirerment age anc ihe comoletion of 8 minimum service penod. The expecied costs of these
cenefits are accrued over the gericd of emoloyment Using tne same accocunting meitncaslogy
as used fcr the Grouc's celirec cenefil oensien slan.
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2. Significant accounting policies . continued

j] Revenue recognition

i)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

i)

Cargo handiing

Revenue generated from inbound cargo nand ing is recognised on the delivery of cargo 1o the
censignees or on delivery of auctioned cargo to the buyer

Revenue generated from outbound cargo and other revenue is recognised on the oasis of ithe
usage of the facilities anc serv.ces provigea oy the Group

Excess storage

Reveniie gererated from excess storage is recogrised on the oasis of the usage of the storage
facilities, whicn ordinarity exceeds tne free storage period at the Port.,

Marine revenue

Marine revenue is generaied cn vessels making a Port call in Barcados on the Basis of ine
lengtn or net regisiered tennage cf the vessel and is recognised as earned.

Passenger levy

Passenger levy s aoplied (o the greater of emibarking and disembparking passengers per cruise
vessel at the Bridgetown Port and is recognised as earned.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised in the siatement of comprehensive income on the accrual oasis,
using the effective interest method.

Dividend income
Divideng ncome is recognised winen ine Croup's rignt ¢ receive gayment is estaolished.
Rental income

Rental iIncome is recognised cn an accrual tasis.

viit) Cther revenue

Cther revenue is recognised on an accruzl oasis.

U
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2. Significant accounting policies contnueo
k) Impairment of assets

Asseis inat have ar indefinite useul life are not suo ect to amortisation and are lesied annually
for imoairment or more frequenty if events or changes '« cireumsiances indicate that they mght
cemeared Asseis that are suoject to amortisat on are reviewed for imoairmenrt whenever
evenis or cnanges In crcumstances indicate tnat 1he carrying amolnt may Nol De recoverab e

An imgcairment ‘©ss s recognised for ine ameount oy whicn the assel’s carrying amount exceecs
{s recoverate amount. ne recoverable amount 's the nigner of an asset's fair value 'ess cosis to
sell and value In use. For ihe purooses oF assessng imoairment, assets are grouoed at the 'owas:
evels for wnicn there are separately '[dentifiac e casn inflows whicn are largely indecendent of the
cash inflows from oiner assets or grouons of assels (cash-generating units,. Non-financisl asseis
irat sufferec ar mparment &-e revieweds for possiole reversal of tme imoairment at tne end of eac
recortng ocerog

1)  Accounts receivable

Accounts receivatle are amountis due from cusicmers for services gerformed In tre ord rary course
of ousiness. Tney are generally due for setdement witnin 30 days anc are therefore all ¢ assifed

8s current. Acceunis recelvaole are recognisec initially at the ameunt of corsiceraien thatis
uneendilional, when tney are recegnised at fair value. Tne Grouo nelds the accounis receivacle witn
tne cojective of collecting the cortraciua casn flows and therefore measures therm susseguently at
amertised cost using tne effeciive Interest metnod,

(L.

To measure the excectec ¢redit (08ses, accounis receivacle nave teen groucec oesed on share
creciirisk craracieristics and the days pasi due,

Tre excecied loss rates are cased on tne cayment orcliles of sales over 3 gericd of 12 monting sefore
Maren 31,2027 and the corresconcing hisicrical credit Insses exgerienced within 1his period,

Tne historical loss rates are aciusted o reflect current and forward oo« ng infermaucn on
mMacroeconemic facters aflecting tre sollty of the cusiomers 1o seiille the recevacies. The Crouo
nas dertifiec its 100% deocsit oelicy anc 1s menceehsiic cositon 1o be the mest relevant factors,
arc accorcingly adiusts the hisiorica loss rates based on exoecied changes m these faciors.

m] Cash resources and cash and cash equivalents

Cash resourcas comgerise ¢ash anc can« ca ances and snori-term decosits Cash ecuvaenis
coMprise £asn rescurces with or ginal maturities of trrese monirs or less

n} Accounts payable | |
|

Accourits payacle are opligaticns i pay for GooGs 97 5arvices tral have oeen acsuirec in the

ord nary course of busiress from supoliers. Accoudnis payaile are cassified as current llasiliues if
payment is cue within one year ¢r less, if rot, tney are praseniaed as nen-cusrent iaolities. ACcounris
cayable are recognised intally at farr value end subsequenrtly measurad gt amorised cost using tne
effaciive interest metheag
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2. Significant accounting policies .continuec

0)

=]]

Long-term loans

Long-term loans are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred, Long-term
loans are subsequently stated at armortised cost and any difference between the net proceeds and
the redemption value is recognised in the staterment of comprenensive income over the period of
the long-term loans using the effective interest method. Associsied costs are classified as finance
cosis in the statement of comprehensive income. Long-term loans due within twelve months of
the date of the statement of financial position are classified as current liabilities.

General and specific finance costs direcily attributabte to the acquisition, construciion ¢r
oroduction of gualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
1o gert ready for their intended use are aaded to tne cost of those assets, untif such time as the
assers are subsiantially ready for tneir intended use. All other finance costs are recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income in the oerod in winch they are incurred.

Leases
Tne Group leases eguipment, watercraft and land.

Contracis may contain botn lease and non-lease comoonents. Tne Group allocates the consiceration in
tne contract tc the lease and non-lease components cased on their relative stand-alone orices.

Lease terms are negolialed on an indivicual oas's and contain a wige range of cifferent terms and
conditions. The lease agreemenrts, exceot for ine equicment lease, do nol imgose any covenantis
otner than the securitly interests in the leased assets that are neld oy the iessor. Leased assets may
Not De used as security for Corrow nNg DuUrsoses

l.eases are recognisec as & r'ghi-of-use asset and a corresponding liaoliity at the daie at which the
leased asset is availacle for use cy tne Group

Assets and liatilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis Lease
iapilities include the net eresent value of fixed cayments

The lease payments are disceunted using the interest rate imelicit in the lease. {7 that rate cannat
e readily celermined, wnich is generally tne case for the Croup's leases, the GroLg's incremental
borrowing rate is used, veing the raie thrat the Crouo wouid nave [0 pay 1o porrow the funds
necessary (o ootain an asset of similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

When there has not ceen recent third-carty financing, tc determine the incremenial borrowing
rate, the Croug:

uses a ouild-ug aporoach that staris witn 2 risi-free interest raie acdiusied for credit risk for
leases neld oy tnhe Grouo, anc
makes aciusiments soecific to the lease, e.g term and sacurity.
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2. Significant accounting policies continues
p) Leases .cont nued

The Croup Is exposed ¢ poient al future Increases in variable lease payments cased on an ndex or
rate, which are not neiuded [0 tne lease liability until tney take effect. When adjusimenis (o ease
oayments Dasec on an index or rate taxe effect, ine lease list | Ly is reassessed and adjusted against
ine righ-of-use asset.

Lease psayments are allocated oetween orincipal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged o
tne statement of comoprehensive income over tne lease oerfod sC as t¢ produce a consiant oeracic
rate of inlerest on tne remzalning balance of the ability for each period

Rignt-cf-Use asseis are measured at cost comarisimg tne following

- tne amoLniof the nitlal measurernert of lease liab!l iy,

- any ease oayments made at or cefore the commencament daie less any lease ircentves
received,
ary ~itial direct cests; and

Rignt-of-use asseils are gererglly ceoreciaien cver ine snorier of the asset's useful ife ano tre lease
erm on a straighi-line bas's.

Extensicn colions are used 1o Max mise ocerationel flexicility 'n terms of managing the assets used
in tne Grouo's coerations. Tne extension coticn neld is exercsacle only oy the Groue and net by ine
lessor. An exiension cotion is ircuced in tne Croug's land lease.

g} Provisions
Provisions are recognised wrer tne Crous nas a gresent legal or consiruciive osligation as a result
cf cast evenis, if it 's crotac e tnat en cLtow OF resources will oe reguired o seitle ine ocligatior
anc a reliacle estimate of the amount can ce made.

r} Capital grants
Cranis related te assets, ircluc ng rorn-menetary granis at fair value, are capitalisec anc cresentec

in the statement cf financia cesten as ceferrec granis. Trese granis are armcrised over in
exoected useiul lives ¢f the relatea assets.

CGrants relaung 1o cosis are ceferred anc recognised in tne statement of comprenensive inceme

over the period necessary (0 malcn inem with tre cosls thal irey are inlended Lo comoensate |
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3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Ihe develapment of estimates and the exercise of jludgement in applying accounting policies may nave
a materigl impact on reporiec assets, liablisties, revenues and expenses The items which may have a

significant effect on the Group's financial statements are set cul oelow

Pension benefits

The cost of the defined penefit cension plan and other post-employment medical cenefits is
determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about
discount rates, fuiure cromotonal and inflationary salary increases, oropert.on of employees opting for
early retirement, future changes ir tne NIS ceiling and rmortality. Due to the ‘ong-term nature of these
olans, such estimates are subject to significant unceriainty. Assumptions used are disclosed in note 14

4. Cash resources

Casnh at ank

Less: current restricted casn (see below}

Casn and cash equivalenis

2021 2020

$ $
14,003,502 14,143,257
- {5.400,0C2
14,003,502 8743255

Included in cash at bank is SNl {2020 - $5,400002) neld in a Debi Service Reserve Account at Repuolic
Finance & Trust (Rarcados) Limited to facllitate settlement of principat anc interest in relation 1o the
$7C million oond issue (note 17). Tne conc was repaid ir full as at March 31, 2020 and the Debt Service

Reserve Account was renaid.

Significant concentrations of cash at cank are as foliows:

First Citlzans Bank {Barcaoos) Limitea {leng term issue credit

rating BBB- by Stanaard & Poors)

Republic Bank {Baroados) Limited (unratec)

Reoublc Finance & Trust (Bartados) Lirnited (unrated)

2021

3,346,923

10,656,579

2020
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§. Accounts receivable

2021 2020

$ $

ade receivaoles 2,922,374 6,218,54
ess: 'oss alcwance (734,887) 206,163
2,187,487 5,013,378

The expectied credit losses on trade receivaoles nave oeer measwured as follows

More than More than More than
30 days 60 days 90 days
Current past due past due past due Total
March 31, 2021
Expected loss rate 3% 1.5% 26.9% 36.9%
Trade receivabies $471,589 $629,399 $N6,562 $1,704,824 $2,922,374
t oss allowance $1,917 $72,393 $31,390 $629,187 $734,887
March 31, 2020
Exceciec icss rate 23 3.0% 37%
rade receivaodles %£2,58€,353 52,135,942 $351£ 177
oss allowence %£77.813 $64.70€ $11,858

e closing less sllowance for trade receivaples as a: March 31 recencie

follows:
2021 2020
$ $
Cpening loss allowance caicuiated Lncer RS S 206,163 353,432
ncrease/lcecraase) in 1055 Al CWANCe recogn Sec
inincome durrg ine year 535,774 (ig,48
741,937 23495
Receivaoles writlen oif during tne year as uncolleciicie {7,050) 28788}
AL Maren 31 734.887 206,163

The carrying value of accouris recelvable is considerec 10 anorex mate fair value tecause of their snort
term matUrity.

The Crouc does Aot nolc any col aterzl on 118 accounis receivakle
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6. Other receivables and prepaid expenses

Staff receivables
VAT receivable
Ciner

Bond subscriptions receivable

Cther receivables

Prepaid expenses

2020

Bond suoscrictions receivaile from NCB Cacital Markets {Barcados)
settled on April 23, 2020,

No loss allewance in respect of other rece'vacles was required ir 2071

7. Inventories

Fuel
EQUiOMEent 50ares

Staticnery

ass! crevision for cosolescence

2021
$ $
224,658 177 248
1,089.115
27175
- 20,530,637
1,350,948 20707885
913,034 654,326
2,263,982 21,362,2]
mited of $2C,530,637 were
ar 2020
2021 2020
$ $
26,215 238,967
6,749,323 6,371,848
17,346 33,392
6,792,884 6,645,207
(421,228) (421,228)
6,371,656 8,223,879

Tne Group did not write off inventory in 2021 or 2020




s

ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021 91

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2021
(expressed in Barbados dollars)

8. Financial investments

2021 2020
$ $
Financial assets at fair value through OCI
Barpados Ice Cream Comgpany Limited [Equities)
Al beginning and end of the year 120,134 120,734
Financial assets at amortised cost
NCB Caotal Mar<ets (Barbacos, Limitec {note i7 2,396,953 2,37C,CCC
Arsz Finance Lease Reserve Accoun: et First Citizens Bank 995,000 995 CCO
Term ceposits 2t Recuclc Bar« {Barcadoes) Limitec 23,237 23,237
Covernment cf Baroados Series B Beneo 2033 299,093 299,841
3,714,283 3688,078
3,834,417 3.8C8 212

The Deti Service Reserve at NCB Cacital Markeis [Baroacos) Lim tec is neld ic facilitate settterment of
re non-current coriior of the crincipal cutsianding and future nteresi caymenis on ine $1I0C M lon
cord

The Ansz Finance Lease Reserve ACCCUNT 18 TRING ne'c 'n connection with a financing lease from Ansa
Mercran: Bark Term deccsiis et Recublic Bank {Barzados) Lmied have ceen cledged as security.

The Covernment of Barbades Series 3 Bond comorises of e ever {17 amortising strins. Tne cond
rmatures on Seciemcer 3C, 2033 and nas ine following interest grofile; 0% perannum fortne first 3
years, 2 5% oer annum for year £ anc 375% tc maiuniy

No loss alewances on financial invesiments was reguired Ir 2027 arc 2020

Tne farr value of financial assets at year end was $3,761,259 (202C - 53746,260).
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9. Application for shares/acquisition of subsidiary
During tne orior year, the Company apptied for 8 000,CC0 shares or a 50% nterest in One Port
nvesimentis Inc (One Port]. As at March 31, 2020, $500,000 had been pad directly ¢ One Port.
Amounts of $7.50C,000 due ar March 31, 2020 to Cne Port and the former 50% shareholders had been
included in accrued liabilities. The shares were issued to the Company an April 30, 2020.
a) Summary of acquisition
On April 30, 2020 the Company acquired 50% of the issued share capital of One Port Invesiments
Inc., a real estate investments and development comoany
Details of the purchase censideraton, tne net assets accuired and goodwill are as follows

Purcnase consideration {refer (o note 9(o})

The total purchase consideraticn of 38,000,000 was pzaid as follows:

2021 2020
$ $
Casn paid 7,500,000 500.0CC

The assets and liacilities recognised as a result of tne acguisiton are as foliows:

Fair

value

$

Casn 435
Cther receivatles 7.217,569
Caop'tal works n progress 8,741,146
Accrued liasiities (33,500)
Net identifiacle asseis acgilirec 15,925,650
ess: non-conirslling interest (7,962,825}

Add goodw 37,175
Net asseis accuired 8,000,000

Revenue and profit contribution
Tne acoured ousiness contributed nil revenue and a2 net loss of $28,665 o the Groue for the period
from Aoril 30, 2C20 tc March 47, 2021.
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9. Application for shares . continued

b} Purchase consideration - casnflow

2021 2020
$ $
Outflow of casn 1o acguire subsiaiary, net of casn accuired
Casn cersideravon 7,500,000 SO0.CO0
ess. Balances acquired
Cash consideraton 435
Net outflow cf casr - Invest ng activites 7,499,565 50C.CCC

Acquisition-relorted costs

Acquistior-related cosis of S480,000 trat were not cirechy atiriocutacle (o tne ssue of shares are
‘ncludec ir adminisirative expenses (» the statement of comorenersive ncome and in oceraing
cash fiows in the statement of casn fows.

10. Investment in associated company

2021 2020
$ $

Bridgetown Cruise Terminals, Inc.
7E8C,C00 Class A comrmon snares [30%) 750,000 750.0C0
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10. Investment in associated company ..continued

Summarised statement of financial position
Total current assets

Total nen-current assets

Total current liabilities

Total non-current lizoilities

Net zssets

Reccnciliatiocn to carrying amounts

Crening net asseis April |

Net (loss}fincome and total comprenensive lioss)finceme for
tne year

Dividend ceic

Clesing net assets

Croug'ssrareir %

Croup'ssnarein §

Summarised statement of comprehensive income
Revenue

Net |loss)f ncome and total comerenhensive {loss)fincome
for the year

Group's sharein

Dividends received from asseciated comoany

2021 2020
$ $

1,901,471 312644
94,559 130,816
458,139 665846
79,121 07,056
1,458,770 2,484,058
2,484,058 2,280,453
(1,025,288) 803,605
= (600,000}
1,458,770 2484058
30% 30%
437,631 745,217
2021 2020

$ $

21,286 2,289,510
(1,025,288) 803,065
{307.586) 2409820

&G0 GCO
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12. Leases
Amounts recognised at year end
Amounts recognised 'n the statement of financial position

Tne statement of financial oositicn disc oses the following amounts relating (o leases:

2021 2020
% $
Right-of-use assets
Land 873,333 913,333
Watercrait {iugs) 2,993,591 3,356,45
3,866,924 4,2869784
Lease liabilities
Currert 6,059,414 5701623
Men-current 19,344,722 25,404,137
25,404,136 £3,1805,76C

ncluged in orocerty, clant ang equioment are assers neld urger finance leases with g net cook
valLe of $23,857116 (2020 - 528,372 940}

Arrounis recognised r ine statement of comeorenens ve income

Tne slatemnenti of comrprerensive income discloses tre follow ng amoeounis relating c leases:

2021 2020
$ $

Depreciation and amortisation charge of right-of-use assets
_and (40,000) {40,000
Watercrall [tugs) (362,860) 362,859!
(402,860) 207,859
nterest expernse [included in finance costs) 2,761,872 3,877,145

On adopiicn of IFRS 1€, land was recognised as a right of use asset In resoec: of the Groug’s twenty
five-year lease agreement with the Barbados investment and Ceve opment Corporalior e rent a
oarce' of land. As oayment was made in advance, there s o related lease fablity for this asset
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12. Leases .. coniinued

Amounts recognised at year end . continued

i)

Amounis recegnised in the statement of comprenensive income ..continued

On adoption of IFRS 16, watercraft was recognised as a right-of-use asset in respect of the Group's
lease with Svitzer {Barbados) Lid. (Svitzer). |n 2014, the Group entered into a fifteen-year operating
lease with Svitzer for the grovision of marine services including the charter of tugs The related lease
liability is disclosed in this note.

Cn Marcn 14, 2014 the Croup entered Into a finance lease, whicn nad oeen arranged and financed
through ANSA Merchant Bank Limited for the purchase of operationat eguipment, Tne face vaiue
of the lease in respect of Tranche 1 and 2 was US%$23,396,494 which recresented 100% cf the cost
of the equicment deing leased. The |ease bears ‘niersst at tne rate of 725%, with a moratorium on
arincioal and interest paymends for the first 18 meonths, durirg wiicn interest is capitalised.

Existing montnly lease cayments of $958,189 commenced on November 11, 2C15. Tre lease is
secured oy a teiter of comfert from the Government of Barbados, a cnarge over the Ansa Finance
Lease Reserve Accaunt, a one time assignment of USS212 millicn in revenues and & sale ooticn
agreement wh ch will entitle the esscr o reguire tne Covernment of Barbados 1c purchase the
ecuigment at a fixec price in the event ¢f defaclt oy tne Groupo. Deeds of security of USS13.48
million are In place in favour of First C'tizens Trusiee Servizes Limited.

On Ccticoer 4, 2017 1ne Croug entered inte an agreement for Trancne 2 of the existing lease
agreermment The face value of the new tranche is US%11,928,750, wrich represenis 100% of tne cost
of the equinment ceing leased. The lease bears interest at the rate of 8.CC%, with a moratorium
on orinc cal anc nterest payments for tne first 18 months, auring wn'ch interest is capizalised Tne
related 'ease liaolity is disclosed in Ncie 18.

The total cash outflow for leases 'n 2021 was §15,707,62% {2020 - §13,592,11).

o




ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021 99

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2021
(expressed in Barbados dallarsg)

13. Capital works in progress

Berth 6
project Other Total
$ $ $
At March 31, 2019
Cost 14,308,150 27710,848 242018998
Year ended March 31, 2020
Opening net cook amount 4,308,150 27710,848 £2.018,998
Addiiicns - 7132798 7132798
Transfers o grogeriy, pant and eguioment (33,142,524 33,142,524}
Expensec {32,444 32,444
Closing net 6oo« ameouni £ 308 68,678 76,828
At March 31, 2020
ei3 508 = 3
Year ended March 31, 2021
Cpoenng net cock amcunt & 308150 1,668,678 15,97¢,828
Acditons 17,883 085 17,293,085
Transfers 10 oroperly, S'art arc eauioment (11,950,103} (11,950,103)
Exoersed {5C 831} 150,587
Closing net book amount 14,308,150 7,660,969 21,969,119
At March 31, 2021
Cost 14,308,150 7.660,969 21,9699

Cn May 23,2017, the Creug entered intle a coniraclual agreement for the consiruciion of Berth ©
and related projecis at a cost of $182,0C1,223 (Note 19). By letier dated June 22,2018, the Group was
instructed by iLs sharenclder to out matiers related 1o tnis maiier on noid. Follewing a valuation of
the works performed under the agreement, $5,6971,850 was written off of the (otal cosis incurred of
$20,000.000
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14, Retirement benefit obligations

The Croup mantained a non-contributory defined benefit pian with the Insurance Corcoration of Barbados
_irmited until Novernber 30, 2005, Employees were eligiole to join that gian on January 1 following one year's
centinuous service. The Group witndrew from this Statutory Corocration Pension Fund {(SCPF) ir order to
establish a new plan in keeping with the requirements of the Barbados Port Inc. {Transfer of Management
and Vesting of Assets) Act 2003, The Groug created a new Defined Benefit (DB) Plan for employees who
waere previcusly part of the SCPF, as well as a Defined Centribution {DC) Plan for new employees.

[he Grovo elso offers post-retirement medical benefits to its employees, censioners and their
dependenis. These medical benefits are offered under a scherme which is insured with an insurance
provider, Perico-end surplus and ocligaticns are as follows:

2021 2020

$ $

sion ol 6,022,544 815,338}
retire medical oe s (5,409,746} (5,247 532}
612.798 {17062 870}

Pension plan

The amcunts racegnised in tne staterment of f nancial oesitien for the pension glan asset/{liacility} are a5

follows

2021 2020
$ S
Present value of funcea obligations {62,238,313) (61,494,822)
Fair veiue of glan assets 76,460,442 60,067 524
ffectcf IFRIC 14 - (10.388,210)
Effect of asset ceiling (8,199,585} -
Pension olan assetf{liasility) 6,022,544 (11,815,338}

Changes in ihe pgresent value of funded coligations are as follows
2021 2020
$ $
Present velue of funded oocligations - beginnirg of year 61,494,922 63,474 882
Current service cost 1,152,668 1,258,842
nierest cest 4,691,561 4782690
Benefits caid (4,222,627) (4,784,320)
Actuarial gains on retirerment cenefit colgalons {878,2H1) (3,237V77)

Present value o' f.ndec coligatons - enc of year 62,238,313 61,434922
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14. Retirement benefit obligations .continuec
Pension plan _ccniinuec

Changes in the fair velue of plan assets are as follows:

Plan assets - ceginning of year
Actual return on plan assets
Centricutions - wotal

Benefits paic

Plan assets - anc or year

2021 2020

$ $
60,067,594 68,63546
5,013,760 (5,944 824)
15,601,715 2,161,592
(4,222,627) (4,782,320}
76,460,442 60,067.594

Movermentis in ine ret asseifll acility) recogn sec in the staiermer: of f

Netlizoility - ceg rning of year

Cerirouiions cad

Sxnense reccgnised in tne sizgierment of comrorenensve
ncome

Actuarial gairs recogrisec  tne staterer: of oirer
CoMOrenensive ncome

Nel asset/{ilan! y) - enc of year

~ancial costion:

Exoense reccgnisec in re sigtement ofccmorenensive ~come

Current service cost

Interest cost

S xoectled returr on plan assets
Interest on effect of asset celling

Actual return on plan assels

2021 2020
$ $
(n,815,338) 2.175.745)
15,601,715 2,161,597
{1,553,121) 1216748
3,789,268 356,296
6,022,544 (11,815,338)
2021 2020
$ $
1,152,668 1,258,842
4,691,561 2782590
(5,096,178) (5,217,593}
805,070 1,343,542
1,553,121 216748
5,013,760 15,942 82%)
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14. Retirement benefit obligations contiruea
Pension plan continued

ncome recognised in other comorenensive income;

2021 2020
$ $
Aciuarial gains on retirerment cenefit obligations 878,211 3237172
Rewurn on glan assets excluding amounts included in

inierest exgense (82,419) (1.162,417)
Effect of IFRIC 14 11,183,081 8,291,541

tffect of asset ceiling (8,199,585}
3,789,288 266,296
. 2021 2020
% %

asselis are comorised as fellows:

ds 34.8 353
guities 41.4 50.0
eCosiis 13.3 L&
iner assels 10.5 i23
el assels 100.0 CCC

Througn its cefined cenefit pension clan, tne Croup s exposed (e 2 nurmper of risks, T1e most
significant of which are detalted e ow,

Asset volatility

Tne olan liacilities are calculated using 2 a'scount rate set with reference t¢ Governmenti of Barcades
oond yields; it plan essets urdergerform tnsyeld, th s wil create a defic L The olan holas 3 significant
greportien of eguities, which are expeciec e outperform government tonds ir tne long-term while
oroviding volatility anc risk in the short-term

The pension invesiment committee invesis the funas for the defined tenefiis section of the plan

and amends the asset aliocaticn as necessary 1¢ meet the ogjectives. The conds held by the clan
represent orimarily invesiments (n Covernment of Baroados securties. There are 'mited 5% (2020 - 5%)
Investments in coroorate bonds.

Tne Groue celieves thai cue o the long-term nature of ihe glan liaollites, a lavel of continuing ecuity
invesiment is an aceropriate element of tne CroLc's long-lerm strategy 1o manage tre glan effciently
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14. Retirement benefit obligations cortrued
Changes in bond yields

Adecrease in Covernment of Baroados cond yields will increase olan liabilities, althouan this will e
cartial y offset by ar increase ir ithe value of tne olan's cond no cings

Life expectancy

The orimary coligation of the clan is tc orovide tenefits for tne life of the member. Assuch, increases
in life excectancy will result in an increase in the plan's lacilities A sensitivty analysis of changes in life
exgectancy indicates this risk is not very materia

Exoected contrioutions for the year ending Ma-cn 31, 2022 are §1.214,258 {2021 - $7935,582).

The weighiec average curation of the defined cernefit olar 15 1236 (2020 - 12.58) years.

Exoected maturily analysis of undiscounied cension cenefits

Less Between Between Over
than a year 1-2 years 2-5 years 5 years Total
$m $m $m $m $m
Pensicn benelils 4 g8 5.30 547 = 8

Princioal ecivanal essumciions Lsed for aCCounting Curocses were:

20 2020

¥ %

Disccunt rate 7775 775
Future cromotional salary increases 2.00 2CC
Fuiure inflaticnary selary increases 3.00 300
Drogorion of emeloyeas coting for early retirement 10.00 C.CC
Future cnanges in NIS ceiling 3.50 350

Moriatity AA A
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14. Retirement benefit obligations _cont nued
Life expectancy continued

The sensitivity of the cresent value of funded obligaticns to changes in the weghtes orincipal
assumpticns is as follows:

Impact on present value of funded obligations

Changein Increase in Decrease in

assumption assumption assumption

Discount rate 1% 6,832,667 5,707,229
Saiary growth raie 0.5% 2,065,080 1.B65.4 42
Life expectancy iyear 3,513,365 nfa

The accve sensitivity 2nslyses are oased on a change in an assumoticn while nolding all oirer

assumpions consiant. In oraciice, tnisis unlikely to cccur, and changes in some of Ire assumoicns

may te correlatec. When calculating tre sensitivity of the otligaticns to significant actuaria

assumoions, the same methed {cresent value of ine fundec ooligations calculated wiin tne orojected

unit crec't meinod at the enc of tne year) nas peer spplied s when calculal ng the oension plan
30ility recegrises within the statement of financ gl ocsition

Trie metnods anc tyees of assumotions used in preparing tne sensitivity analysis dic noi change
cormpared (o the orevicus year

e amounts recognised in tne sigtement cf financial pesinien for the cost-retrement mecicsl benefits
e a5 follows.

2021 2020
$ $
=resent value of furced coligations 5,409,746 5,247,532

Tne Groug fully funds ine oost-retirement medica! oenefits as there are ro plan assels.
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14. Retirement benefit obligations . cont nuec
Post-retirement medical benefits

Cnangesin tne present value of funded obligations are as follows:

2021 2020

3 %

Present value of funded obligations - teginning of year 5,247,533 50771
Current service cost 175,076 173,665
Interest cost 415370 305,385
Past service cost - vesied penefits 83,743 35,802
Benefits paid {131,165) (124,413)
Actuarial gains on coligations (380,611} (31.018)
Presen: value of funded obligations - end of year 5,409,746 5247532

Movements in the net liacility recognised in the statement of financial ocsten:

2021 2020
$ $
Net ligoiity - ceg rning of year 5,247,533 5,077,
Conirouions 0a g {131,165) (124,413)
Excense recogrised ir tne siatement of comorenensve ircerre 673,989 &085,852
Actiarzl gains recagrisec r tne stateent of owner
comorenensive Ncorre {380,6M) (211,018}
Net liaoility - enc of year 5,409,746 5247532
Exoense recognised In ine sigiement of comorenansive income i
2021 2020 E]
$ $
Current service cost 175,076 172665
Nieresi cost 415,170 395385
Past service cost - vesiec penefits 83,743 36,802

673,989 6C5 852
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14. Retirement benefit obligations ..continued

Post-retirement medical benefits contnued

The effect cf 2 1% movement in tne assumed medical cost trend is as follows.

Increase Decrease

&3 $

Effec: on funced obligations 826,939 Bie 376
Princioal actuarial assumptions used for accounting purooses were:

2021 2020

% %

Discount rate 775 775

Mecica! cost infation 4.00 400

Propariion of empioyees opt'ng for early retirement 10.00 10.00

The amcunts recegnised in tne siatement of financia cositicr and the statement of comprenensive
rcome for cension and otner post-retirement tenefits are determined actuarially using several
assbmcelions. The crimary assLnotionrs used in determining the amounis recognised are disclosed
scove slong witn an analysis of the sensitivity of tnese assumpiions.

The discount rate is determinea tased or the estimaie of yield on long-term Geovernment Bonds that
have marurity dates acoroximaiing ine terms of the Groug's ooligaticn. The estimate of excected rate
of crange in the Naticnal insurance Scneme ceiling is determined based on inflationary factors. Any
cnanges 0 tnese assumoticrs will impact tre amounts recorded in the finarcial statements for these
cligavens.

115 reasonacly Qossiole, basec on exising <nowledge, that ouicomes wiinin the next financial year
that are different from these assLmptions could require 3 material adjusiment Lo the carrying amount
refleciec In the financial siaztemenrts.
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15. Deferred tax asset

2021 2020
$ $
Deferred tax asset (DTA] - ceginning of year 2,802,835 6.3943,266
Effect of remeasurement of DTA crought forward
nrougn iIncome (note 23} {1,370,115} {3.350,512)
Effect of remeasuremert of DTA orougnt forward through CC 220,297 409,092
1,653,017 4.001,846
Ceferred tax cnarce (note 23) (333,204) (:177,594)
Deferred tax ciarge relating o comoonenis of
ciner comgoranensive mcome (77,766) 21,417
Deferred tax asse: - end of year 1,242,047 2.802,835
re geferrea 1ax asset cers sis of the folowing comocrenis
2021 2020
$ $
Celayed tax deorecaticn 47,783,358 65730,272
Jrutilised tax loss {(ncle 24) 10,506,665
Retirement oenefit (asset)/l aoility (rote 12 (612,798) 7.062,87 1
Quaslitying cac’tal exoengiture [mcle 24 7,956,564 L7270 i
Loss allcwarce 734,887 206,63 J_'{
Rigri-of-use asset 151,432 706,920 II
I
66,520,108 88,417,496
Ceferred 1ax asset a: effeclve corocrat o tax rate of
3.68% (2020 -3 7% 1,242,047 2,802,835

The exoiry dates of the urLiilsed tax 10ss and aua ify ng caotal exgengliiure are disclosec in note 24
The otner temporary d fferences nave ne exairy dates
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16. Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

202 2020
$ $

Current liabilities
Acccunis oayable 1,307,404 383,247
Accrued liaoilities 3,476,182 2,076,875
Berth 5 Projects Limited - 7906,5C0
4,783,586 21,366,622

Gn May 23, 2017, the Croup entered into a contracival agreement for the construction of Bertn 6 and
relazed projects 2t 2 cost of §189,001,292 For advanced works related to the project, 2 paymen: of $20
million was gaysole. Payment wes deferred tc May 17 2019 anc subseguently to May 17, 2020, Fayment
was setiled during the cusrent year

17. Long-term loans

2021 2020
S $
NCB Ceotal Mar«eis {Barcacos) Limited - $100M 100,000,000 , 79.C77.CCC

Tris bond was issued (nrouen NCB Capitel Markets {Barcades) Limited for the curcose of refinancing
ex'sting loans and work' ng capital management. As at March 3, 2021, subscripticns totalted
$106,000,C00

(202C - §78,077000] Tne oond is ccmaorisec of tnree trancnes with interast rates of £.2%, 5.0% anc 5.5%
witn @ moraterium on crncigal cayment for the first 2 years. This bond is secured by a8 morigage ovear
ire fixec ard fioaing asseis of ihe Croup stamped o cover $100.00C,0CC and a cnarge over ine Dett
Service Reserve Account funced at $2,370,0CC. The cona funas were receivaed in full by Acril 23, 2020.

Tne fair value cf tre Croup's fixed rate borrowings was $82,960,133 (2020 - §72,548 953} a1 the end of the
year.

18. Share capital

Auinorised
Tre Company s auinorisec e issue an unlimited rumiser of commoen shares without nominat or par value.

Issued

2021 2020

ICC {202C - '00) common shares, siaied value 100
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19. Capital contributions

Capital contributiors made oy tne sole shareholder, the Government of Barbados, comprise ine fellowing.

2021 2020
$ $

Value of leased assets of $42,310,845 less long-term lcan

ooligations of $28,229,630 at January 1,1979, under the

ease agreement with tne Crown, 14,081,215 14,081,215
Value of the otner assets less cther lizbilities of tne ‘ormer Port

Decartment ana Port Contractars {(Barbacdes) Limitec at January |,

1872, transferred 1o, or assumed oy Baroados Port 'nc., ess the

amouri of $10C,000 aliccated to ine Borl Funa as estan shed under

Secuen 7)) of tne Barbados Dort Authority Aci, Cap. 2858 15,063,865 15,063,865
Capital iransfer - Berth 5 Project 49,538,200 £98,538,20C
78,683,280 78,683,280

Leased assels and long-term obligaticns under lease agreerent witn tne Crowe

a] Tnefreencld land ard ouildings and tne static facilities 2t tne Port of Bridgetown celcrging to tne
Crown {otner tnan tne land and ouicings and refated wrarf faclitias of the buik nandiing faclizy)
whicn were valuec at 542,310,845 at January 1, 1979 are ceing 'eased for a ceried of 50 years frem
January |, 979 at 2 yeary reni 07 5100,

o} Urder the terms o’ the ease agreement, ine Port will nave ine oolion Lo renew Lne lease fora
ruriner tarm of 50 years from tne expiration of tne crigina’ ‘ease ceriec anc will ce rescorsiole for
tne maintenance and nsurance of tne [eased assets anc for ine cayment of crcoerty (axes irerecn
and wl receive (e ncome from ine suclettng of ary cart or carts cf the oroperiies.

]  Under ineierms of ine lease agreement, ine Port alsc urdericox o reimburse tne Crown for the
debt servicing assumec oy ine Crown i connection witr Loar Coniraci daiea Fetruary 211275 and
rade cetween ine Governmen: of Baroaaos and Inter American Ceveloomen: Ba~x for & ‘can of
JS531CC.CC0 or tre aguivalent tnerecl In other currenc es 1o oartially finance the Project for ine
Excansior 21d Imorovement ¢f ine Port of Briageicwn, ang e assume ne haoility o tne Crowr
for long term loans made gy tne Crown for the construciicn of the Deeo Water Harbour wncn
amounted to 33,320,236 anc 56,709,394 at January 1, 1979 This lcan was {ully recald 'n 1984

¢}l Snceinetermsof ine lease iransaclors are significanty affeciec oy the relationsnio cetween tre Port
and the Crown, the econecmic suostance ratrer than the 'egal form of tne lease nas oeen recogrisec oy
tne Croup in its accountirg treatment of tre caocital 'ease, and the actual cost of, or values assigred o
the leased assets and tre acical relatec leng-term coligat.cns under tne ease nave ceen refecied n
its financial staterments wiin ine excess of the cos: of or va'ues ass gred (o leasec assets over ine lcar
cpligations be ng shown gs 2 cap'te contriouion oy tne Covernment of Barbaacs.
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19. Capital contributions contnued

&) |In correspondence from the Direcior of Finance and Economic Affairs te the Accountant-Cenera
in 2076, it was detailed that funding received from the Latin Armerican Development Bank (CAE)
was [0 te aporooriated as a capital ransfer 1o Barbados Port inc. The ourpose for the funds was to

construct an extension to Bertn 5 and yachung facilities.

20. Revenue - other

2021 2020
$ $
Sulk handling terminal 640,917 773,932
Ayction sales 189,245 -
Dage Cisposa 641,482 1,095,248
e Iy Services 6,102,750 541,450
ax d tour cuses registration 57,720 252157
ncte identification 49,321 24,658
7,681,435 9,588,032

21, Expenses by nature
2021 2020
$ $
Staff cosis {note 22) 35,737,009 472 3467174
Repairs and maintenance 5,670,664 ©,428,451
Jsilities 2,443,167 6,613,578
Adveriising and oromotions '©9,795 51C,423
Cegrecigtion {note 1} 17,013,056 15,040,747
Amoriisation of rignt-of-use assets (note 12} 402,860 402,852
nsurance 1,732,972 1,294,419
Orofessicnal fees 1,069,710 995 704
Qent expense 108,324 -
Ctner 8,325,529 7122.8¢5
imoairment of rignt- of -use asseils - 1,529,532
72,573,086 82.355,403




ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021 M

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2021
[expressed in Barbados dollars)

22. Staff costs

23.

Payroll cests anc benefits
Pension expenses

cefinea benefil
- cefined coriricution
Post-retrement medica oenefiis

Taxation

Defer-ed tax cnarge [roie 15)

2021 2020

$ $
33,243,715 39,260 414
1,553,121 216748

266,184 22977
673,989 605,852

35,737,009 L2 346724

2021 2020

$ $

1,705,152 4,528,052

The tax on tre Croug’s income cefcre taxauor differs from the tneoretcal amount that wou'd arise

using tne oasic Lax rate as follcws:

{Loss!/ircome cefore taxation

Taxatcn calevlated at 5.5%
Effect of change in tax rate durirg ine year on ocen ng
ageferrec ta2x oalance

zx effect of rate et whicn deferrec 1ax asset is comoLiec
Excenses not deductiole for iax pLrcoses

7COME NG SUDject 10 tax
Jnder provision of prior year deferred tax

2021 2020
$ $
{104,659) 14.175,089
(5,756) 773,63C
1,374,204 3,350,512
(801,993) {73C,675)
1,127,632 982,288
. 113,252}

1,065 219,549

1,705,152 4,528,052
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24. Unutilised tax loss and qualifying capital expenditure
Unutilised tax loss

The tax loss of the Groug which is available for set off against future taxable income for corporation tax
purposes is as follows:

Tax
Year of loss Expiry
income % date
2023 1C,506,685 2028

This tex loss is as comcuied by the Croun in its corgoration [ax returns and has as vet neither beean
confirmed nor dispuied oy the Barcados Revenue Autherity.

Qualifying capital expenditure
n accordance with the Barbados Port Inc. (Exemotion frem Taxation) Act, 2C11-21 the Company is

granied income iax concessions in respeci of expenditure of 2 cagita naiure on the exsansion or
development of the Port. The aporoved capital excenditure available for deduction is as follows:

Year of B/fwd Incurred C/fwd Expiry

income $ $ $ date

2018 508,274 608,274 2037

2019 3201025 3,201,025 2038

2020 01,872 201872 2032

202 5,845,293 3,245,253 2040
LTV 270 3,245,283 7,856,564
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25. Financial risk management
a) Financial risk factors

The Group's activities exoose 1 {10 2 varely of financial risks marxet rigx {incluoing currency risxk, fair
value interest rate risk, cash fiow interest rate risk and price ris«), creait risk ano liguidity risk.

This note oresents informat on aocut ine Croun's exposure (o eacn of tne agove risks, the Group's
abjectives, colicies and processes for measurng and managing risk, and the Grouo's management
af cacital. Further guanuiative disclosu-es are nc'uded inroughout these fi~ancal statements

Tne Board of Cirectors has overall responsicility for the estaolishment and oversignt of the Croup's
risk management framewaork.

The CGroug's ris« management cclices are estad shed to (dentfy and analyse tre rs«s faced by
the Grouo, set aoorocriate r1s< 'mits and Conurois, anc Moniior 115Ks anc agharence 1o Lmits, sk
meanagement cclicies ana sysiems are reviewed regulany ¢ reflect changes 1» market cond tons
anc the Crouo's activities Tre Croup, tnfough (s iraining and managemert stancards and
crocegures, aims ¢ develop a discplined ang siruciured envirorment i wnich al e oyees
undersiand tneir roles anc ooigalions,

i}  Market risk

Markel risk s Ine risk inal changes in marketl grices, such as foreign exchange raies, ‘nierest
rates anc ecuity orices will affect the Groug's income or tne value of its noldings of firancia
nsirumenis. 7ne coiective of marke: risk managementis te manage and
excosures witnin accectacle carameters, wnile ootimising tre return.

contrel marker fisk

I}  Currency risk

ne G oLO's excosuUra 1o currency risk arises rom curcnases ingt afe dencriirarec in 2
currency otner tnan tne funcuoneal currency of ire Srouc mainly tme US Dollar anc from tne
US Dollar denominatedc long-term lcan wnicn it nclds. Tnis risk is nowever consicerec not
tc ce sgnificant as tine US Collar s fixed witn tne Baroacos collar.

2] Interest rote risk

Cash flow interesi rate risk is tre risk that future cash flows of a finarcial astrument w
fluctuate oecause of changes in markel Interest raies. Far value inierest rate risk is tine
ris< that the fair value of a financial instrument wil fluctuate oecause of changes in market
nieresi raies.

The Grout's tarm deoosiis, lease liaoilities aro long-term Icans are issuec ai f xed rates
and hence hmit ine Crovo's excosure o casn flow interest rate «isk. Management reviews
the rates on & regular vasis along with the cost of cutting alternative financing in clace ¢
determine the most cosi-effective scurce of oorrowirgs.
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25. Financial risk management contnued

a)

i)

ii)

Financial risk factors continued
Market risk . ccnitinued
2] interest rote risk _continued

AL lre reporting date tne interest rate orofile of the Group's interest-bearing financial
nsiruments was as follows:

- xed rate instruments

2021 2020

$ $

nanca assels 3,714,283 3688078
nancal | abilities 125,404,136 120,182,760

2 Price risk
The Croun s notsignificantly exocsed (e orice risk arsing from charges |n equity orices.
Credit risk

Credit rnisk is the risk tnat 2 countercarty wiil oe unatle we pay amcunis in full wher due. The

Croup's crecli risk arises orircipally from cash resources, receivaocles from customers ana f nanc e
2ss5e:s 21 aMmorused cost

Tne carrying ameount of financia asseis regcresents tne max mum credit excosure. The maximum
exoosure {0 Crecit risk at ine recoriing date was:

2021 2020

$ % s %

Casn resaurces 14,003,502 ~ B5.88 14343 2587 3175

Accounis receivable 2,187,487 10.29 6,013,378 13.50

Other receivaties 1,350,948 6.36 20,707,885 LB .47
Financial investmenis (firanca

2SSEis 2t amoriisec Cost) 3,714,283 17.47 5,688,078 8.28

21,256,220 100.00 4.4 552,598 1C0.C0
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25. Financial risk management _continued
a} Financial risk factors _continued
if) Credit risk _continued
Trade and other receivables

The Croup's exoosure to credit risx is influercecd mainly by tne individual characierisiics of eacn
customer. The Grouo's revenue is atiributable to customers’ credit sales and the demograchics
cf the customers' geographical location, including defauli risk of the indusiry anc the countury
in which custiomers operate. Credii is granied (o autherised shioping agentis cnly whoe are
registered in a orescrioed manner, and who are mandaied (o provide a pond through a financial
institution as security o the Group. Additionally, snicoing agents are normally required tc ore-
pay a degosit of one hundred and ten {110} percent ¢f the anticipaied revenue oer sn'p visit. This
has the errect of significantly reducing credit risk

Management nas inst'wutec standard regcayment cer ocs for credit sales and monitors each
receivacle calance on a weekly basis wiln regarc o crecil sales granied and oayments received.

Finonciz! investments (finoncial assets ot amgcrtised cost,

All of the entity's dect investments at ameriised CosT are CoNsiCeres 10 Nave IGwW Crec trisk No
oss al owance was cons dered necessary in 2021 or 2020
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Mareh 31, 2021

{expressed in Barbados dollars)

25. Financial risk management cont nued

a)

b)

<)

Financial risk factors ccntnued
iv) Fair value of financial instruments

nancial instruments carrled at fair value in the financiat statements are measuread in
accordance with a fair value hierarchy. This hierarchny is as fcllows!

Level | - unadjustea guoted grices in active marxets for identical instruments,
Level 2 - inputs ciner than guoted prices in Level 1 that are cbservaole for the instrument,
eltner direct'y or indirectly.

evel 3 - inouts for the instrument that are not tased on observable market data and
financial assets carriec at amoertised cest

Afinancial instrurment is regarded as auoted in an active marketi if quoted prices are readily and

regularly availacle from an exchange or other indecendent source, and those prices reoresent
aciual ana regutariy occurring market transaciicns on an arm's lergth oasis. The Group
considers tnat market transactions should occur witn suificiert freguency that is apgroecriate
for the partcular market, when measured over & continuous perice creceding tre gate of
the financia statements. |f there is no data availacie to sutstantiate the frecuercy of marxet
transacuons of a financial Instrumert, then the Groupo does not consider the instrument 1o be
Lracec in an active market.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

Fair value amounts recresent estimates cf the censideration that would currently oe agreed upcn *
cetween «nowledgeatle, willing parties wno are under no compulsicn 1o act and 's best evidenced
oy a guoted mar<et orice, f one exists.

Tne Croup's equity securities in the Barcados lce Cream Crous Limitec was desigrated a Level 3

financial assei. Trere was nc movement in [hese securities for the year.

Tre Crouo's financial assets enc liabilities as disclosed in the staterment of financial pesiticn are
corsicered by management 1o approximate their fair value exceot for financial asseis at amortised”
cost and long-term loans, the fair vatues of which are designated as level 3 ang disclosed in notes 8
argc 7.

Capital risk management
Tre Grouo manages lease liabilities, lcng-termr loans ana equity as caoita. The Board’s pelicy is
to maintain a sirong captal base 5o as o Mainiain craditor and market confidence and to susiain

future develcpment of the tusiness.

Tnere were no changes ¢ the Grouo's aparpach o caolia management during the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Staterments

March 31, 2021
{expressed in Barbadas dollars)

26. Contingent liabilities

As of Marcn 31, 2021 and 2020, there exist a numoer of legal claims against the Group, the outcome of
wn ch cocula net be determined witn reasonaole certairtly No orcvision for any liability that may resuit
nas ceen made in these financial statemenis Sett ement, { any, corcerning these claims, will be
recoraed in tne perod in which they are realised

fe Greun nas noonds in favour of tne Compirolier of Cusioms in the amount of $20,000 and China
Harpour Engineering Comgany Limitec (CHEC) in tne amount of $100,000. Subseguent Lo year-end,
tre oona In favour of CHEC was returned as ine asscciated croject was out o neld,

27. Related party transactions

1} Trne follewing transactions were carried out with Lne associated comeany guring the year:

2021 2020
$ 5
i Poriion of cassenger nead tax peic - £32,285
il Security service charge 87152 101,664
2} Key maragameni

2021 2020
$ 3

Direclors’ fees 88,500 20,6
Sa'aries anc clmer emoicyee cenefils 2,552,643 z,£28 14

Trnere were No ransactions w ™ entt/es wnigcn rave commaen directers of tne Group

28. Operating leases

T

Trhe Crougo sutleis carts of 1ne orocerly © eases frorm tne Crowr.
receivacle uncer terms of tne leases are as fol ows

ne ‘Liure minimus lease cayments

2021 2020
$ $
Less iran one year 1,695,817 240
Beiween one and five years 2,472,352 877%
More than S years 13,227160 86030

During the year 31,413,001 (202C - 57 543 995) was recognisea as rental ncome in the statement of
cormorehensve Income
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2021
[expressed in Barbados dollars)

29. Cash flow information

a)

b)

Non-cash investing and financing activities

Apglication for shares

Rollover of Republic Finance & Trust [Barbados) Limited

$7CM tonds into NCB Capita Markets {Barbados) Limited

$100M bonds
Recognition of bond suoscripucns setiled cost year end
Recogniticn of lease liabilities on adopuon of IFRS 16
Caoiizlised interest
Bcnd suoscriptions

Net debt reconciliation

Cash rescurces
Firancial investmerts {f nrancial assets at ameriiseg cost)
_ong-term loars
Current portion cf lease liabilities
ease | aoilities

Net deot

Cash and financial investmenis
Leng-term loans and lease lizoilities

2021

2,000,000

2021
$

14,003,502
3,714,283
{100,000,000)
{6,059,414)
(19,344,722

2020

7,980,000

28,632,889

20,530,637

6,162,176

538,358

2020
$

14,143,257
2,688,078
(72,077,000}
(15,701 623}
(25,404,i37)

(107,686,351)

17,717,785
(125,404,136

(107,686,351}

02,351,425

17,831,335
(120,182,760)

(102.351.425)

$
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2021
[expressed in Barbados dollars)

30. COVID-19

The outbreax of COVID-19 in the first quarter of 2020, and measures taken subsequently oy
governmenis to coniain the virus have resulted in trave! and border restrictions, guaraniines, supoly
chain disrugtions, 'ower consumer demanc and general market uncertainty whicn have imoeacted
economic.activity and the demand for the Croup's service offerings. The extent ard duration of the
impact of COVID-19 on the g obal and local econcmies and the sectors in which the Group and its
custamers anc suppiiers operate remains uncertain at this time.

The Group pr marily operates as the grimary entry point for goeds into Barbades During the year
ended March 31, 2021, the reduction in econemic activity resulted in 2 significant decine n revenue.
Tne cruise segment of ine business was decimated By the glocal halt of cruise travel, Discounts were
also granied (o bertn rentals as tnose customers are tourism-cased. As a result, there was a reduction
ir the Groud's operating resu'ts Desprie these signif cant declines in activity following the COVID-19
outicreak, the Group's ro'e remains essential. Management therefore exoects ithat tne Grouo w
continue as a go'ng concern desgite the eccnomic imeact of COVID-19,
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